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My dear fellow shareholders, 

It is my pleasure to present to you the 19th Annual Report for the �inancial  

year ended3 1st March, 2018. 

Performance	Review	
	
I am very happy to share with you my thoughts on the performance and prospects of your 
Company. 
 
During the year under review, the Company has earned a total income of Rs. 536 crore 
through sale against 361 crore in the previous year, registering a growth of 48% YOY. Your 
Company’s net pro�it jumped by 63% to Rs. 2.78 crore from Rs. 1.70 in the previous year. 
EBITDA also grew by 1.42% to 1.43% with a growth of 0.70% as compared to last year and in 
absolute  terms 49.53%  to 7.69 crore in current year from 5.14 crore in previous year. Same 
Store Sales growth had been  a very healthy 28% which is well ahead of competition. 
 
Highlights	of	our	�inancial	performance	during	the	year	2017-18.			
	

· Gross Receipts from sales of Rs. 536.95 crore 
· EBITDA of Rs. 7.69 crore 
· Net Pro�it of Rs. 2.78 crore 
· Earnings per Share (EPS) of Rs. 1.97 
· Number of Showroom: 32 (As on date) 
· Number of Districts covered in Bihar: 17 
· Same Store Sales growth: 28%  

 
During the �inancial year 2017-18, Company opened showrooms at various towns such as 
Biharsharif, Biharsharif. Zip, Aurangabad, Nawada, Samastipur, Motihari, Bettiah, Hajipur 
and Ara and in the Current Financial year 2018-19 Company added 4 more showrooms in 
Gaya, Sasaram, Sitamarhi and Anisabad Zip taking the number of our showrooms to 32 till 
date. Further Company proposes to open more showrooms in this Financial Year and work is 
in progress at Chapra, Gopalganj, Muzaffarpur, Munger, Saguna More, Patna and Katihar. 
. 
On behalf of the entire Board of Directors and themanagement team, I would like to thank 

you for yourcontinued support and encouragement.I would also like to extend my gratitude 

to all our stakeholders, particularly our employees, whose passion and dedication continues 

to excite me. 

Yashovardhan	Sinha	
Managing	Director	
(DIN-01636599)	
	

	
	

CHAIRMAN MESSAGE

Yashovardhan	Sinha
	Managing	Director 	
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ADITYA	VISION	LIMITED	
CIN:	L32109BR19999PLC008783	

Registered	Of�ice:M 15, S.K. Nagar, Main Road, Patna, Bihar- 800001. 

 

NOTICE	OF	19THANNUAL	GENERAL	MEETING	

Notice is hereby given that the Nineteenth	(19TH)Annual General Meeting of the members of 
ADITYA	VISION	LIMITED will be held on Thursday, 20thSeptember 2018at 11.00a.m. at 9 to 
9 Banquet Hall (Shapphire),Nutan Plaza, Bandar Bagicha, Patna-800001, Bihar, to transact 
the following business: 
 

ORDINARY	BUSINESS		

Item	No.	1	Adoption	of	Financial	Statements	

To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for 

the �inancial year ended 31st March, 2018 and the Report of the Board of Directors' and 

Auditors' thereon. 

Item	No.	2	-	Appointment	of	Director	

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs.  Sunita Sinha (DIN 01636997) who retires by rotation 
and, being eligible, offers himself for reappointment. 
 
Item	No.	3	-	Appointment	of	Statutory	Auditors	
	
To appoint the Statutory Auditors. 
To consider and if thought �it, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:- 
	
“RESOLVED	THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 read with the Rule 4 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013, M/S O.P.Tulsyan & Co., Chartered Accountants, having Membership No. 
044173 and Firm Registration No 500028N, as issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India, be and hereby appointed as a Statutory Auditors of the Company to 
holds the of�ice till the conclusion of the next Annual General meeting of the Company, at a 
remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company in addition to 
reimbursement of all out-of-pocket expenses in connection with the audit of accounts of the 
Company. 
 
By	Order	of	the	Board	of	Directors	

For	Aditya	Vision	Limited	
	
Place : Patna                                                                                                          Akanksha		Arya 
Date: 25th August, 2018Company Secretary 
ACS-45021 
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Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of 
himself and the proxy need not be a member of the company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received 
by the Company, at its Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the Meeting. 

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more 
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent of the 
total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such 
person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members and Share 
Transfer Book of the company will remain closed from Friday, September 14,2018 to Thursday, September 
20, 2018 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the 19thAnnual General Meeting.

3. Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts and operations of the company are 
requested to send their queries to the company at least seven days before the Meeting at its registered office, 
so that information required by the members may be available at the meeting. 

4. All documents referred to in the notice and the explanatory statement requiring the approval of the Members 
at the meeting and other statutory registers shall be available for inspection by the Members at the Registered 
Office of the Company during office hours on all working days between 10.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. from the date 
of hereof up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

5. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account 
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, 
therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining 
their demat accounts. Members holding share in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company 
/ Registrars and Transfer Agents, M/s Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.

6. Members are requested to notify the change in their address to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the 
company.

7. There is no any Special Business required by the Company so, Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 
102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Special Business is not annexed  in the Notice.

8. Electronic Copy of the Annual report for 2017-2018 is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are 
registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication purpose unless any members 
has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email address, 
physical copies of the Annual Return for 2017-2018 are being sent in the permitted mode. 

9. Electronic Copy of the Notice of the 19th Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the 
process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members 
whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication purpose 
unless any members has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their 
email address, physical copies of the Notice of the 19th Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia 
indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are being sent in 
the permitted mode.

10. Members may also note that the Notice of the 19th Annual General Meeting and the Annual report for 2017-
2018 will also be available on the Company website www.adityavision.in for their download.

http://www.adityavision.in
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11. Members attending the meeting are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report and the attendance 
slip attached thereto dully filled in and signed and hand over the same at the entrance of the hall. 

12. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their 
address or bank mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat 
accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change of address 
immediately to the Company / Registrars and Transfer Agent, M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.

13. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the Meeting are requested to 
send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their 
behalf at the Annual General Meeting.

14. Details under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing obligations with the Stock Exchange in respect of the Directors 
seeking appointment / re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of the notice. The 
Directors have furnished the requisite declarations for their appointment / re-appointment.

15. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail address 
for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the company 
electronically.  

16. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holders who are higher in the order of names 
will be entitled to vote.

17. Members are requested to hand over the enclosed Attendance Slip, duly signed in accordance with their 
specimen signature(s) registered with the Company/Depository participants for admission to the meeting 
hall. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID 
Numbers for identification.

18. Voting Through Electronic Means:1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to 
appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the company. 
Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company, at its Registered Office not less than 48 
hours before the Meeting. 

General Information:
(a) Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to 
provide its members the facility of 'remote e-voting' (e-voting from a place other than venue 
of the AGM) to exercise their right to vote at the AGM The business may betransacted through 
e-voting services rendered by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

(b) The facility for voting, either through electronic voting system or through ballot/polling 
paper shall also be made available at the venue of the AGM. The members attending the AGM, 
who have not already cast their vote through remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their 
voting rights at the AGM. The members who have already cast their vote through remote e-
voting may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again at the AGM.
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:	

(c) The voting rights of members shall be in proportion of the paid- up equity share capital of the 
Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Thursday, September 13, 2018.

(d) The Company has appointed Ms. Ekta Kumari, Practicing Company Secretary as the 
Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting and the voting process at the AGM in a fair and 
transparent manner.

(e) The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, �irst count the votes cast at the 
meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least 
two witness not in the employment of the company and make not later than two days of the 
conclusion of AGM, a Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to 
the Chairman of the meeting or a person authorized by the Chairman in writing, who shall 
countersign the same and declare on the validity forthwith. The Scrutinizer's decision on the 
validity of the votes shall be �inal and binding. 

(f) The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the website of the 
Company  and on the website of CDSL e-Voting immediately after the www.adityavision.in

declaration of results by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The result 
will also be communicated to BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed.

http://www.adityavision.in
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The instruction to members for voting electronically are as under:  
 

I. The voting period begins on Monday,	September	17,	2018	at	09.00	a.m.	and	ends	

on	Wednesday,	September	19,	2018	at	5.00	p.m. During this period shareholders 

of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as 

on the cut-off	date	(record	date)	of	Thursday,	September	13,	2018 may cast their 

vote electronically. A person who is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this 

notice for information purpose only. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL 

for voting after 5.00 p.m. (IST) on September 23, 2018. 

II. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled 

to vote at the meeting venue. 

III. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

IV. Click on Shareholders. 

V. Now Enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits bene�iciary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company. 

VI. Next enter the Image Veri�ication as displayed and Click on Login. 

VII. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com 

and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be 

used. 

VIII. If you are a �irst-time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 
PAN	 Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as 
physical shareholders) 
· Members who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 
�irst two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the 
sequence number in the PAN �ield. 

 
· In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the 

applicable number of 0’s before the number after the �irst 
two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your 
name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter 
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RA00000001 in the PAN �ield 
Dividend	 Bank	
Details	or	Date	of	
Birth	(DOB)	

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in 
dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in 
the company records in order to login. 
· If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 

company, please enter the member id / folio number in the 
Dividend Bank details �ield as mentioned in instruction (v) 

 

IX. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

X. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 

‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 

password in the new password �ield. Kindly note that this password is to be also used 

by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they 

are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It 

is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password con�idential. 

XI. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting 

on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

XII. Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Aditya Vision Limited>on which you choose to 

vote. 

XIII. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same 

the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option 

YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent 

to the Resolution. 

XIV. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 

details. 

XV. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

con�irmation box will be displayed. If you wish to con�irm your vote, click on “OK”, 

else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

XVI. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

your vote. 

XVII. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on 

the Voting page. 
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XVIII. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password, then Enter the User ID 

and the image veri�ication code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as 

prompted by the system. 

XIX. Note for Non–Individual Shareholders and Custodians: 

v Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 

Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register 

themselves as Corporates. 

v A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity 

should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

v After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the 

admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the 

account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 

v The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be 

able to cast their vote. 

v A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they 

have issued in favor of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in 

the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

XX. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the 

Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at 

www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

19. A route map showing directions to reach the venue of 19th AGM is given at the end of 
this Notice as per the requirement of Secretarial Standards -2 on “General Meeting.” 
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ANNEXURE	TO	ITEM	NO.	2	OF	THE	NOTICE	
	

Details	of	the	Director	seeking	re-appointment	at	the	forthcoming	
Annual	General	Meeting	

[Pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015) and 

Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2)] 
 

Name	of	the	Director	 Sunita Sinha 
Date	of	Birth	 01.06.1963 
Age	 54 
Nationality	 Indian 
Quali�ication	 Bachelor of Arts 
Experience	 She has more than 16 years of experience in the 

business and industry. She looks after day to day 
routineoperational activities of our Company 

Terms	and	Conditions	of	
appointment	or	re-appointment		
	

Appointed as Non Executive Director liable to retire 
by Rotation 
 

Date	of	Appointment	on	Board	 31.03.1999 
Shareholding	in	the	Company		 22,85,250 equity shares (16.20%) of Rs. 10/- each 
Relationships	with	other	Directors,	
Manager	 and	 other	 KeyManagerial	
Personnel	

Mrs. Sunita Sinha is the wife of Managing Director Mr. 
Yashovardhan sinha 

No.	of	Meetings	of	the	Board	
attended	
during	the	year	

5meetings held during the Financial year 2017-2018. 
She was present in all the Meetings. 

Directorships	of	other	Indian		
Companies	

Aditya Consumer Vision Limited 
Aditya Consumer Marketing Limited 

Membership/	Chairmanship	of	
Committeesof	other	Companies	

No Memberships / Chairmanships of 
Committees of other Companies. 

Membership/	Chairmanship	of	
Committees	of	this	Companies	

1. Member of Audit Committee 
2. Member of Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee 
3. Member of Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee 
	
	

By	Order	of	the	Board	of	Directors	
For	Aditya	Vision	Limited	

	

Place: Patna                                                                                                      
Date: 25.08.2018

 

	
	
	
	

Akanksha		Arya 

Company	secretary

ACS -45021  
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th19 	ANNUAL	GENERAL	MEETING

thDate					:	Thursday,	20 	September,	2018
Time				:	11:00	a.m.

Venue		:	9	to	9	Banquet	Hall,(Shapphire)		Nutan	Plaza,	
Bander	Bagicha,	Patna-800001,	Bihar.

Route	Map	to	the	venue	of	AGM
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Dear Shareholders, 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 19thAnnual	 Reporton the business and 
operations of the Company together with the Audited Financial Statement for the �inancial 
year ended on March 31, 2018. 
 

1. FINANCIAL	RESULTS:	
(in crore)	

Particulars 
 

							2017-18	 					2016-17	

Net Revenue 536.31 361.67 
Revenue	Growth	%	 48.28	%	 50.40	%	
Other Income 0.64 0.39 
Total Income 536.95 362.06 
Less: Expenditure 529.26 356.92 
Earning	before	�inancial	charges,	depreciation	
&amortisation	and	taxes	(EBITDA)	

7.69 5.14 

Less:  Depreciation & Amortisation 1.35 0.88 
Financial Charges 2.21 1.74 
Provision for taxes  1.35 0.82 
Earnings/Pro�it	after	taxes	(PAT)	 2.78 1.70 

	
	

2. REVIEW	OF	BUSINESS	OPERATION:	
	
During the year under review, the Company has earned a total income of Rs. 536 crore 
through sale against 361 crore in the previous year, registering a growth of 48% YOY. Your 
Company’s net pro�it jumped by 63% to Rs. 2.78 crore from Rs. 1.70 in the previous year. 
EBITDA also grew by 1.42% to 1.43% with a growth of 0.70% as compared to last year and in 
absolute  terms 49.53%  to 7.69 crore in current year from 5.14 crore in previous year.Same 
Store Sales growth had been  a very healthy 28% which is well ahead of competition. 
 
 

3. DIVIDEND: 
 
During the year under review, the Board of Directors has not recommend dividend on 
the equity shares of the company in view of the conservation of resources for future 
prospect and growth of the Company. 
 

4. DETAILS	OF	SUBSIDIARY/JOINT	VENTURES/ASSOCIATE	COMPANIES:		

           Since, your company is neither having any subsidiaries or associate companies nor  
has  entered into any joint ventures with any other company, the provision is not  
applicable.  
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5. MEETING	HELD:	
 
The details pertaining to number of Board Meetings held during the �inancial year 
under review and set out in the Corporate Governance Report.   
 

6. MEETING	OF	INDEPENDENT	DIRECTORS: 
 

The independent directors of company met one time (1) during the year under the                
requirement ofRegulation 24 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, which set out in Corporate Governance Report. 

 
7. MANAGEMENT	DISCUSSION	AND	ANALYSIS:	

 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review as stipulated 
under Regulation 34(2)(e) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) is 
presented in a separate section forming part of this Annual Report. 
 

8. CORPORATE	GOVERNANCE	REPORT	
	

In terms of Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 the Corporate Governance Report, the Management Discussion & 
Analysis Statement, and the Auditors’ Certi�icate regarding Compliance to Corporate 
Governance requirements are part of this Annual Report. 

 
 

9. EXTRACT	OF	ANNUAL	RETURN: 
 

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the 

annual return in the prescribed format is appended as “Annexure B” to the Board's 

report. 

 

10. CLASSES	OF	SHARES:	
	

       As on date, the Company has only one class of share capital i.e. Equity Shares of Rs.      
      10/- each 

 

11. DEPOSITS:	
	

During the �inancial year 2017-18, your Company has not accepted any �ixed deposits 
within the meaning of section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with 
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

 
12. TRANSFER	TO	RESERVES:-	
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During the year under review this item is explained under the head “Reserve & 

surplus” forming   part of the   Balance Sheet, as mentioned in the Note no. 4 of 

signi�icant accounting policies and notes forming part of the �inancial statements. 

13. DIRECTORS’	RESPONSIBILITY	STATEMENT:- 
 

      In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the      
      Board hereby submits its responsibility Statement:— 

 
a) in the preparation  of the  annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2018,the 

applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III 
to the Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same; 
 

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 
and   made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018 and of 
the pro�it/loss of the Company for the year ended on that date; 

 
c) the Directors have taken proper and suf�icient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 
 

     d)  The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis; 
 

e) the Directors have laid down internal �inancial controls to be followed by the 
Companyand that such internal �inancial controls are adequate and are operating 
effectively; and 

 
f) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating 
effectively. 

 
 

 
14. MATERIAL	CHANGES	AND	COMMITMENT	AFFECTING	THE	FINANCIAL	POSITION	OF	THE	

COMPANY	OCCURRED	BETWEEN	THE	 END	OF	THE	 FINANCIAL	 YEAR	TO	WHICH	THIS	
FINANCIAL	STATEMENTS	RELATE	AND	THE	DATE	OF	THE	REPORT	

	
There was no material changes and commitments affecting the �inancial position of 
your Company which have occurred between the end of the �inancial year 2017-18 
and the date of this Report. 
 

15. CHANGE		IN	NATURE	OF	BUSINESS:-	
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During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of business of the 
company. 

 
16. REVIEW	OF	OPERATION:-	

	
During the �inancial year 2017-18, Company opened showrooms at various towns 
such as Biharsharif, Biharsharif. Zip, Aurangabad, Nawada, Samastipur, Motihari, 
Bettiah, Hajipur and Ara and in the Current Financial year 2018-19 Company added 4 
more showrooms in Gaya, Sasaram, Sitamarhi and Anisabad Zip taking the number of 
our showrooms to 32 till date. Further Company proposes to open more showrooms 
in this Financial Year and work is in progress at Chapra, Gopalganj, Muzaffarpur, 
Munger, Saguna More, Patna and Katihar. 

	
17. COMMITTEES	OF	THE	BOARD:	

	
There are currently three Committees of the Board, as follows: 
 
                1. Audit Committee 
                2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
 3. Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 
 

Details of all the Committees along with their charters, composition and meetings held 
during the year, are provided in the “Corporate Governance Report”, a part of this 
Annual Report. 
 

18. DECLARATION	BY	INDEPENDENT	DIRECTORS:-	
	

Your Company has received declarations from each independent director under Section 
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013,that he/she meets the criteria of independence 
laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Pursuant to Clause VII (1) 
of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 the Independent Directors had a separate 
meeting held on 11th December, 2017. 

 
 

19. DIRECTORS	AND	KEY	MANAGERIAL	PERSONNEL	
	

Pursuant to the provisions of section 152 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Sunita Sinha 
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Key 
Managerial Personnel (KMPs) of the Company are Mr. Yashovardhan Sinha, Managing 
Director; Mr. Nishant Prabhakar, Whole-Time Director; Dhananjay Singh, Chief Financial 
Of�icer (CFO) and Ms. Akanksha Arya, Company Secretary. 

 
20. PARTICULARS	OF	EMPLOYEES:-	
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The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197 

(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 forms part of this Report as 

“Annexure C ”.  

 
21. DISCLOSURE	RELATING	TO	REMUNERATION	AND	NOMINATION	POLICY	:-	

	
The Board of Directors has framed a policy which lays down a framework in relation to 
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the 
Company.This policy also lays down criteria for selection and appointment of Board 
Members.The details of this policy is explained in Corporate Governance Report. 

 
22. BOARD	EVALUATION:-	

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has carried out an 
annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as 
well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committees. The manner in which the evaluation has been 
carried out has been explained in the Corporate Governance Report. 
 

 

23. RELATED	PARTY	TRANSACTIONS:-	
	
During the �inancial year 2017-18, there were no transactions with related parties 
which qualify as material transactions under the Listing Agreement and that the 
provisions of section 188 of the Companies act, 2013 are not attracted. Thus 
disclosure in form AOC-2 is not required. Further, there were not material related 
party transactions during the year under review with the Promoters, Directors of Key 
Managerial Personnel. 
 

24. SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL	ORDERS	PASSED	BY	THE	REGULATORS:-	
	

There are no signi�icant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or 
Tribunals impacting the going concern status of your Company and its operations in 
future. 

 
25. STATUTORY	AUDITORS:	

 
M/s O.P.Tulsyan & Co, Chartered Accountants, the statutory auditors of the company have 

been appointed at the 18thAnnual General meeting held on September 21, 2017 who 
holds the of�ice till the  conclusion of next Annual GeneralMeeting of the Company to 
be held in the Calender Year 2018.In this regard, the Company has received a 
certi�icate from the auditors to the effect that if they are reappointed, it would be in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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26. 	SECRETARIAL	AUDITOR:	

	
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, 
the Board of Directors had appointed M/s K E & Company, Practicing Company 
Secretaries was appointed to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. 
 
A Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 given by M/s K E & Company, Practicing 
Company Secretaries has been provided in an Annexure-“A” which forms part of the 
Directors Report. There isno quali�ication, reservation or adverse remark made in 
theirSecretarial Audit Report submitted to the Company. 
 

27. COST	AUDITOR:-	
	

As per the requirement of the Central Government and pursuant to section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as 
amended from time to time, your company hereby con�irms that the provisions of this 
section is not applicable, hence your company needs not required to appoint cost 
auditor for the �inancial year 2017-18. 

 
28. INTERNAL	AUDIT	AND	CONTROLS:	

	
Your Company has appointed M/s R. P. Sachan & Associates as its Internal Auditor of 
the Company. During the year, the Company continued to implement their 
suggestions and recommendations to improve the control environment. Their scope 
of work includes review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the Company, 
review of operational ef�iciency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing 
the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal Auditors �indings are discussed 
with the process owners and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions of 
Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve ef�iciency in operations. 
 

29. AUDITORS’	REPORT:-	
 

The observations made by the Auditors are self explanatory and have also been 
explained in the notes forming part of the accounts, wherever required. 
 
 

30. LOANS,	GUARANTEES	AND	INVESTMENTS:-	
 

The details of loans, guarantees and investments under Section 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 
are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 
 

31. DETAILS	 ON	 INTERNAL	 FINANCIAL	 CONTROLS	 RELATED	 TO	 FINANCIAL	
STATEMENTS:-	
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Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Accounting 
Standards prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 that 
continue to apply under Section 133 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable. These are in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India. 

 
32. VIGIL	MECHANISM/WHISTLE	BLOWER	POLICY:	

	
Your Company is committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business 
conduct. Accordingly, the Board of Directors have formulated a Whistle Blower Policy 
which is in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 (10) of the Companies Act, 
2013 The policy provides for a framework and process whereby concerns can be 
raised by its employees against any kind of discrimination, harassment, victimization 
or any other unfair practice being adopted against them. More details on the vigil 
mechanism and the Whistle Blower Policy of your Company have been outlined in the 
Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report. 
 

33. DISCLOSURES	AS	PER	THE	 SEXUAL	HARASSMENT	OF	WOMEN	AT	WORKPLACE	
(PREVENTION,	PROHIBITION	AND	REDRESSAL)	ACT,	2013:-	

	
The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted 

a Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace 

in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder for 

prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace.  

 

Company has not received any complaint on sexual harassment during the �inancial 

year 2017-18. 

 
34. CORPORATE	SOCIAL	RESPONSIBILITY:	

	
The Board of Directors of your company hereby con�irms that the provisions of 
section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate 
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to our company for the 
�inancial year 2017-2018. 
 

35. CONSERVATION	OF	ENERGY,	TECHNOLOGY	ABSORPTION	AND	FOREIGN	
EXCHANGE	EARNINGS	&	OUTGO:-	
	
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign 
exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are as under- 
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(A) Conservation	of	Energy:	

 
The production and manufacturing activities are not carried on by the Company and 
due to that no usage of energy. Hence, no steps are taken by the Company for 
conservation of energy. 

 
(B) Technology	Absorption:	

	
The company has not imported any technology during the year and as such there is 
nothing to report. 
	

(C	)	Foreign	Exchange	Earnings	and	Outgo: 
 

      (`In Lakhs) 
 31.03.2018	 31.03.2017	

Foreign Exchange Earnings NIL NIL 
Foreign Exchange Outgoings NIL NIL 

 
 

36. GENERAL:-	

	

a) Your Company has not issued equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, 

voting or otherwise; and 

 

b) Your Company does not have any ESOP scheme for its employees/Directors. 

37. Acknowledgement:	
	

Your Directors express their sincere appreciation for thecooperation and assistance 
received from customers, suppliers, employees, shareholders,bankers, Government 
agencies, �inancialinstitutions, regulatory bodies and other business 
constituentsduring the year under review. The Directors express their sincerethanks 
to the lenders of the Company for continuous supportduring the year. Your Directors 
also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the commitment 
displayedby all executives, of�icers and staff, resulting in the successfulperformance of 
the Company during the year. 

 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

By	Order	of	the	Board	of	Directors	
For	Aditya	VisionLimited	

		

Yashovardhan	Sinha 	
Place : Patna                                                                                                  
Date: 22ndMay, 2018  

Chairman& Managing Director

DIN:	01636599
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FORM	NO.	MR-3	

SECRETARIAL	AUDIT	REPORT	

FOR	THE	FINANCIAL	YEAR	ENDED	31ST	MARCH,	2018	

[Pursuant	to	section	204(1)	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	and	Rule	No.	9	of	the	Companies	

(Appointment	and	Remuneration	of	Managerial	Personnel)	Rules,	2014]	

 

To, 
 
The	Members, 
ADITYA		VISION		LIMITED	
M	15,	S.K.	Nagar	Main	Road,	Patna-	800001,	Bihar	

	

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 

and the adherence to good corporate practices by ADITYA	 VISION	 LIMITED	 (CIN:	

L32109BR1999PLC008783). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a 

reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my 

opinion thereon. 

Based on my veri�ication of the Aditya	Vision	Limited books, papers, minute books, forms 

and returns �iled and other records maintained by the Company, and also the information provided 

by the Company, its of�icers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 

Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period 

covering the �inancial year ended on 31st	March’	 2018 complied with the statutory provisions 

listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-

mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms, and returns �iled and other record 

maintained by ADITYA	VISION	LIMITED	(CIN:	L32109BR1999PLC008783) for the �inancial year 

ended on 31st March’ 2018 according to the provisions of: 

i) The Companies Act’ 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

 ii)   The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 

 iii)   The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and Bye- Laws framed there under; 
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 iv)   Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules made there under to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings; 

      v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange           

 Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act): 

 a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

 Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015; 

 c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and amendments from time to time; 

 d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Bene�its) Regulations, 

2014;  

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; 

 and 

 f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 1998;  

vi)  Employees  Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952; 

vii) Income Tax Act, 1961; 

Viii)  Employees State Insurance Act, 1948; 

ix) Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company.  

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with 

respect to Board and General Meetings. 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the concerned Stock 

Exchanges read with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

During	the	period	under	review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above  
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I	further	report	that:	

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors and Non-executive Directors and Independent as well as Non-independent Directors. The 

changes in the composition of the Board of directors that took place during the period under review 

were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance in most cases, and a system 

exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clari�ications on the agenda items before 

the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

Majority decisions are carried through consensus while the dissenting members’ views, 

wherever applicable, are captured and recorded in the minutes where such members speci�ically 

demand for recording the same. 

I	 further	 report	 that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and to ensure compliance 

with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.     

 

For	K	E	&	Company	
Company	Secretaries	

	

	

Place: Patna 
Date: 21st August, 2018 
	

																																																						Ekta	Kumari	
																																																													Proprietor	

Membership No. 43392 
 CP No. 16019 

 
 
 
 
 	
	

	

	

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as	‘Annexure	A’	and forms 

an integral part of this report. 
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‘Annexure	A’  

To 
 

The	Members, 

ADITYA	VISION	LIMITED	

M	15,	S.K.	Nagar	Main	Road,	Patna-	800001,	Bihar	

	

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 

based on our audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. 

The veri�ication was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are re�lected in 

Secretarial records. I believe that the process and practices, I followed provide a 

reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3. I have not veri�ied the correctness and appropriateness of �inancial records and Books 

of Accounts of the Company. 

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management Representation about the 

Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was 

limited to the veri�ication of procedure on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the ef�icacy or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company.  

For	K	E	&	Company	
Company	Secretaries		

Place: Patna                                                                                                                                             Ekta	Kumari 
Date: 21st August, 2018                                                                                                                            	Proprietor 

Membership No. 43392 
CP No. 16019 
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Annexure

-
B

	
	FORM	NO.	MGT	9	

EXTRACT	OF	ANNUAL	RETURN	
	

As	on	�inancial	year	ended	on	31.03.2018	
[Pursuant	to	Section	92	(3)	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	and	rule	12(1)	of	the	Company	(Management	

&	Administration)	Rules,	2014]	
 

• REGISTRATION	&	OTHER	DETAILS:	

	

• CIN L32109BR1999PLC008783 

• Registration Date 31/03/1999 

• Name of the Company ADITYA VISION LIMITED 

• Category/Sub-category of the Company Listed/Company Limited by shares 

• Address of the Registered of�ice  & contact 

details 

M 15, S K Nagar, Main Road Patna, 

800001, Bihar.  

Phone No.-0612-2520874 

E-mail:-cs@adityavision.in 

Website:-www.adityavision.in 

• Whether listed company Yes 

• Name, Address & details of the Registrar & 

Transfer Agent, if any. 

Cameo Corporate Services Limited 

304, Sai Sadan, 76/78 Moday Street 

Fort Mumbai, Mumbai-400001 

Phone No.-91-4428460390 

E-mail:-cameo@cameoindia.com 

Website:www.cameoindia.com 

 

 

• PRINCIPAL	BUSINESS	ACTIVITIES	OF	THE	COMPANY 

	(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be 

stated) 

 

S.	

No. 

Name	and	Description	

of	main	products	/	

services	

	

	

	

	

 

NIC	Code	of	the	

Product/service	

	

 

%		to	total	turnover	of	the	company 

1 Electronics appliances 32109 100% 
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• 	PARTICULARS	OF	HOLDING,	SUBSIDIARY	AND	ASSOCIATE	COMPANIES- 

S.	

No. 

Name	and	Address	of	

the	company	 

CIN/GLN Holding/	

Subsidiary/	

Associate 

%	of	

shares	

held 

Applicable	

section 

1 Not Applicable  

 
 
 

• VI.	SHARE	HOLDING	PATTERN	(Equity	Share	Capital	Breakup	as	percentage	of	Total	Equity) 
• Category-wise	Share	Holding	

	
Category	
of	
Sharehold
ers 

No.	of	Shares	held	at	the	
beginning	of	the	year[As	on	01-

April-2017] 

No.	of	Shares	held	at	the	end	of	
the	year[As	on	31-March-2018] 

%	Change	
during	
the	year				 

	 Demat Phy
sical 

Total %	
of	
Tot
al	
Sha
res 

Demat Physi
cal 

Total %	of	
Tota
l	
Shar
es 

A.	
Promoters 

         

(1)	Indian          

a) 
Individual/ 
HUF 

67,94,7
00 

Nil 67,94,700 
48.1

5 
67,94,70
0 

Nil 
67,94
,700 

48.1
5 

Nil 

b) Central 
Govt 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

c) State 
Govt(s) 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

d) Bodies 
Corp. 

Nil 
  Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

e) Banks / 
FI 

Nil   Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

f) Any 
other 

Nil  Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

A1. Sub-
Total 
shareholdin
g of 
Promoter  

67,94,7
00 

Nil 67,94,700 
48.1

5 
67,94,70
0 

Nil 
67,94
,700 

48.1
5 

 

A.2	
Foreign                                                           Not Applicable to our Company 
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Total 
Shareholdi
ng of the 
Promoter(A
)=A1+A2 
 

67,94
,700 

Nil 67,94,700 
48.1

5 
67,94,70
0 

Nil 
67,94
,700 

48.1
5 

 

B.	Public	
Shareholdi
ng  

1. 
Institutions 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
- 

a) Mutual 
Funds 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
- 

b) Banks / 
FI 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
- 

c) Central 
Govt 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
- 

d) State 
Govt(s) 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
- 

e) Venture 
Capital 
Funds 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
- 

f) 
Insurance 
Companies 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
 

g) FIIs 
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

- 

 h) Foreign 
Venture 
Capital 
Funds 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

- 

i) Others 
(specify) 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
- 

Sub-total 
(B)(1):- 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
- 

2. Non-
Institutions 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
- 

a) Bodies 
Corp. 

 

i) Indian 

33,44

,000 

Nil 33,44,

000 

23.69 33,46,00

0 

Nil 33,46,00

0 

23.7

1 0.08 

ii) Overseas 
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

- 

b) 
Individuals 

        
 

i) 
Individual 

1,68, Nil 1,68,0 1.19 88,000 Nil 88,000 0.62 
(47.61) 
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shareholde
rs holding 
nominal 
share 
capital upto 
Rs. 1 lakh 

000 00 

ii) 
Individual 
shareholde
rs holding 
nominal 
share 
capital in 
excess of Rs 
1 lakh 

23,79

,800 

Nil 23,79,

800 

16.86 26,41,80

0 

Nil 26,41,80

0 

18.7

2 

11.03 

c) Others 
(specify) 

14,24

,000 

Nil 14,24,

000 

10.1 12,40,00

0 

Nil 12,40,00

0 

8.78 (13.06) 

Sub-total	
(B)(2):- 

14,24

,000 

Nil 14,24,

000 

10.1 12,40,00

0 

Nil 12,40,00

0 

8.78 (13.06) 

Total Public 
Shareholdi
ng 
(B)=(B)(1)
+ (B)(2) 

14,24

,000 

Nil 14,24,

000 

10.1 12,40,00

0 

Nil 12,40,00

0 

8.78 (13.06) 

C.	Shares	
held	by	
Custodian	
for	GDRs	&	
ADRs 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Grand	
Total	
(A+B+C) 

1,41,
10,5
00 

Nil 
1,41,1
0,500 

100% 
1,41,10,
500 

Nil 
1,41,10,
500 

100
% 

Nil 

 
ii) Shareholding	of	Promoters-	

S	
N
o	 

Sharehold
er’s	Name 

Shareholding	at	the	
beginning	of	the	year 

Shareholding	at	the	end	of	
the	year 

%	change	
in	

sharehold
ing	during	
the	year	

	
	
	
 
 
 
 

No.	of	
Shares 

%	
of	
tota
l	

Sha
res	
of	
the	
com
pan

%of	
Shares	
Pledged	/	
encumber
ed	to	total	
shares 

No.	of	
Shares	 

%	of	
total	
Shares	
of	the	
compa
ny 

%of	
Shares	
Pledged	/	
encumber
ed	to	total	
shares 
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y  
 

1 Yashovardh
an Sinha 3,286,650 

23.2
9 NIL 

3,286,6
50 23.29 NIL NIL 

2 Sunita 
Sinha 2,285,250 

16.2
0 NIL 

2,285,2
50 16.20 NIL 

NIL 

3 Nishant 
Prabhakar 1,222,800 8.67 NIL 

1,222,8
00 8.67 NIL 

NIL 

 

iii)	Change	in	Promoters’	Shareholding	(please	specify,	if	there	is	no	change)	

	

Sl	

.No 

Particulars Shareholding	at	the	

beginning	of	the	year 

Cumulative	

Shareholding	during	

the	year 

No.	of	shares	

 

%	of	total	

shares	of	

the	

company 

No.	of	

shares		

 

%	of	total	

shares	of	the	

company 

 At the beginning of the year- 

 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Shareholding during 

the year specifying the reasons 

for increase / decrease (e.g. 

allotment /transfer / bonus/ 

sweat equity etc.): 

 

                               NIL 

 At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL 
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iv)		 Shareholding	Pattern	of	top	ten	Shareholders:			 (Other	than	Directors,	Promoters	and	Holders	of	GDRs	and	

ADRs):	

	Sl.
No 

Name		
of	
shareho
lder 

Shareholding	at	the	
beginning	
of		the	year	

Date-wise	Increase/	
Decrease	in	Promoters	
shareholding		
during	the	year	
	(determined	from		
the	benpos		
information)	
	

Reason	 Cumulative		
Shareholding		
during	the	year	
	
	

No.	of		
Shares 

%	of	total		
Shares	of	the	
	Company	

Date	 Increase/	
Decrease	

No.	of		
Shares	

%	of	total		
Shares	of	the	
	Company	

1.		
	

Guiness 
Securitie
s 
Limited	

2360000 
 

16.7251 

 
21.04.2017	 -24000 Sale 2336000

	

16.5550 

	

	 	 2336000 
 

16.5550 
 

28.04.2017 -8000 Sale 232800
0 

 

16.4983 
 

2328000 

 
16.4983 

 
26.05.2017 16000 Purchase               234400

0 
16.6117 

2344000 16.6117 09.06.2017 -8000                         
Sale  

233600
0 

16.5550 

2336000 16.5550 16.06.2017 -8000                         
Sale 

232800
0 

16.4983 

2328000 16.4983 23.06.2017 8000                     
Purchase  

233600
0 

16.5550 

2336000 16.5550 07.07.2017 8000                     
Purchase  

234400
0 

16.6117 

2344000 16.6117 14.07.2017 -40000                         
Sale  

230400
0 

16.3282 

2304000 16.3282 28.07.2017 -24000                         
Sale  

228000
0 

16.1581 

2280000 16.1581 04.08.2017 32000                     
Purchase  

231200
0 

16.3849 

2312000 16.3849 11.08.2017 24000                     
Purchase  

233600
0 

16.5550 

2336000 16.5550 18.11.2017 -16000                         
Sale  

232000
0 

16.4416 

2320000 16.4416 01.09.2017 24000                     
Purchase  

234400
0 

16.6117 

2344000 16.6117 08.09.2017 8000                     
Purchase  

235200
0 

16.6684 

2352000 16.6684 22.09.2017 8000                     
Purchase  

236000
0 

16.7251 
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2360000 16.7251 29.09.2017 -54000                         
Sale  

230600
0 

16.3424 

2306000 16.3424 13.10.2017 -32000                         
Sale  

227400
0 

16.1156 

2274000 16.1156 20.10.2017 -8000                         
Sale  

226600
0 

16.0589 

2266000 16.0589 10.11.2017 10000                     
Purchase  

227600
0 

16.1298 

2276000 16.1298 24.11.2017 6000                     
Purchase  

228200
0 

16.1723 

2282000 16.1723 01.12.2017 -48000                         
Sale 

223400
0 

15.8321 

2234000 15.8321 15.12.2017 -2000                         
Sale  

223200
0 

15.8180 

2232000 15.8180 29.12.2017 -2000                         
Sale  

223000
0 

15.8038 

2230000 15.8038 12.01.2018 4000                     
Purchase  

223400
0 

15.8321 

2234000 15.8321 19.01.2018 10000                     
Purchase  

224400
0 

15.9030 

2244000 15.9030 02.02.2018 -2000                         
Sale  

224200
0 

15.8888 

2242000 15.8888 09.02.2018 10000                     
Purchase  

225200
0 

15.9597 

2252000 15.9597 23.02.2018 -2000                         
Sale  

225000
0 

15.9455 

2250000 15.9455 02.03.2018 2000                     
Purchase  

225200
0 

15.9597 

2252000 15.9597 16.03.2018 2000                     
Purchase  

225400
0 

15.9739 

2254000 15.9739 23.03.2018 2000                     
Purchase  

225600
0 

15.9880 

2256000 15.9880 30.03.2018 80000 
 

                    
Purchase  

233600
0 

16.5550 

 
 
 
 
 

As on 
31.03.201
8 

233600
0 

16.5550 

	
	
	
1.		

Guiness 
Securitie
s 
Limited  
(Having 
same 
PAN)	

0 0 29.09.2017    230000 Purchase 230000 1.6299 

	    230000          1.6299 27.10.2017        -40000 Sale 19000
0 

1.3465 
 

198000 1.4032 10.11.2017 8000 Purchase 198000 1.4032 
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198000 1.4032 24.11.2017 -2000 Sale 196000 1.3890 

196000 1.3890 05.01.2018 -2000 Sale 194000 1.3748 

194000 1.3748 19.01.2018 6000 Purchase 200000 1.4173 

200000 1.4173 30.03.2018 -80000 Sale 120000 0.8504 

 As on 
31.03.201
8 

120000 0.8504 

1.	 Guiness 
Securitie
s 
Limited  
(Having 
same 
PAN)	

0 0 14.07.2017 24000 Purchase 24000 0.1700 
 

	  24000 0.1700 
 

21.07.2017 -24000 Sale 0 0.0000 
 

0 0.0000 
 

28.07.2017 16000 Purchase 16000 0.1133 

16000 0.1133 04.08.2017 -16000 Sale 0 0.0000 
 

0 0 13.10.2017 8000 Purchase 8000 0.0566 

8000 0.0566 31.10.2017 -8000 Sale 0 0.0000 
 

0 0.0000 
 

10.11.201
7 

4000 Purchase 4000 0.0283 

4000 0.0283 17.11.2017 -4000 Sale 0 0.0000 

0 0.0000 24.11.2017 2000 Purchase 2000 0.0141 

2000 0.0141 01.12.2017 -2000 Sale 0 0.0000 

0 0.0000 05.01.2018 2000 Purchase 2000 0.0141 

	  2000 0.0141 12.01.2018 -2000 Sale 0 0.0000 

0 0.0000 30.03.2018 2000 Purchase 2000 0.0141 

 As on 
31.03.201
8 

2000 0.0141 

2.	 Ajay 
Kumar 
HUF 

1200000 
 

8.5043 
 

     - -       - 120000
0 
 

8.5043 
 

	  As on 
31.03.201

120000
0 

8.5043 
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8  

3.	 Rinu 
Sinha 

883200 6.2591      - -      - 883200 6.2591 

	  As on 
31.03.201
8 

883200 6.2591 

4.	 VRB 
Capital 
Services 
India 
Private  
Limited 

384000 2.7213      - -      - 384000 2.7213 

	  As on  
31.03.2018

384000 2.7213 

5.		 Vandana  
Sinha 

295800 2.0963      - -      - 295800 2.0963 

	  As on  
31.03.2018

295800 2.0963 

6.	 Bhandari 
Atul 
 

224000 1.5874 28.07.2017 -16000 Sale 208000 0.1133 

	  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

208000 0.1133 25.08.2017 -16000 Sale 192000 1.3606 

192000 1.3606 05.01.2018 -192000 Sale 0 0.0000 
 

 As on  
31.03.2018

0 0.0000 
 

7.			 Sairam 
Commodi
ty Trade 
Private 
Limited   

168000 1.1906 28.04.2017 -168000 Sale 0 0.0000 
 

	  As on  
31.03.2018

0 0.0000 
 

8.	 Ambuja 
Technolo
gies 
Private 
Limited   . 

136000 0.9638      - -      - 136000 0.9638 

	  As on  
31.03.2018

136000 0.9638 

9.	 Compete
nt 
Textiles 
Private 
Limited 

128000 0.9071 14.07.2018 -40000 Sale 88000 0.6236 
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	  As on  
31.03.2018

88000 0.6236 
 

10.	 Balram 
Commodi
ties Trade 
Private 
Limited 

88000 0.6236 
 

28.04.2017 88000 Sale 0 0.0000 
 

	  As on  
31.03.2018

0 0.0000 
 

11.	 Padma 
Ajeetbhai 
Bhandari 

24000 0.1700 21.07.2017 8000 
 

Purchase 32000 0.2267 
 

	  32000 0.2267 
 

05.01.2018 96000 Purchase 128000 0.9071 

	  As on  
31.03.2018

128000 0.9071 

11.	 Padma 
Bhandari 
(Having 
same 
PAN) 

8000 0.566 21.07.2017 -8000 Sale 0 0.0000 
 

	  As on  
31.03.2018

0 0.0000 
 

12.	 Shashi 
Bhandari 

0 0.0000 05.01.2018 96000 Purchase 96000 0.6803 

	  96000 0.6803 12.01.2018 -14000 Sale 82000 0.5811 

82000 0.5811 09.02.2018 -10000 Sale 72000 0.5102 

 As on  
31.03.2018

72000 0.5102 

. 

v)					Shareholding	of		Directors	and	Key	Managerial	Personnel:	

	

Sl.No Shareholding	of	each	Directors	and	

each	Key	Managerial	Personnel 

Shareholding	at	the	

beginning	

of	the	year 

Cumulative	

Shareholding	during	

the	

year(@10	per	

share) 

No. of 

shares 

%	of	

total	

shares	of	

the	

company 

No.	of	

shares 

%	of	

total	

shares	of	

the	

company 

1. Sunita Sinha (DIN: 01636997) 2,285,250 16.20% 2,285,250 16.20% 

2. Yashovardhan Sinha (DIN: 01636599) 3,286,650 23.29% 3,286,650 23.29% 

3. Nishant Prabhakar (DIN: 01637133) 1,222,800 8.67% 1,222,800 8.67% 
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4. Akanksha Arya 0 0 0 0 

5. Dhananjay Singh 0 0 0 0 

 
 

V)	INDEBTEDNESS:–	
	
								Indebtedness of the Company including  interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment. 
 

  

Secured Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 
Deposits 

Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness	at	the	

beginning	of	the	�inancial	

year 

    

i) Principal Amount 46,909,828.46 303,492,645.25 Nil 350,402,473.71 

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii) Interest accrued but not 

due 
Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total	(i+ii+iii) 46,909,828.46 303,492,645.25 Nil 350,402,473.71 

Change	in	Indebtedness	

during	the	�inancial	year 
                                                                                                                                

* Addition 9,913,171.56 122,825,674.35 Nil 132,738,845.91 

* Reduction Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Net	Change 9,913,171.56 122,825,674.35 Nil 132,738,845.91 

Indebtedness	at	the	end	of	

the	�inancial	year 
    

i) Principal Amount 56,823,000.02	 426,318,319.60	 Nil	 483,141,319.62	

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii) Interest accrued but not 

due 
Nil Nil Nil  Nil 

Total	(i+ii+iii) 56,823,000.02	 426,318,319.60	 Nil	 483,141,319.02	
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VI.	REMUNERATION	OF	DIRECTORS	AND	KEY	MANAGERIAL	PERSONNEL	

	

A.	Remuneration	to	Managing	Director,	Whole-time	Directors	and/or	Manager:	

SN. Particulars	of	

Remuneration 

Name	of	MD/WTD/	Manager Total	

Amount 

    Yashovardhan    

       Sinha 

(Managing 

Director) 

  Sunita     

   Sinha 

(Director) 

Nishant 

Prabhakar 

(Whole 

Time 

Director) 

   

1 Gross salary 1,00,00,000 22,00,000 48,00,000  1,70,00,000 

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of 

the Income-tax Act, 1961 

1,00,00,000 22,00,000 48,00,000  1,70,00,000 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 

17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 
Nil Nil Nil  Nil 

(c) Pro�its in lieu of salary 

under section 17(3) Income- 

tax Act, 1961 

Nil Nil Nil  Nil 

2 Stock Option Nil Nil Nil  Nil 

3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil  Nil 

4 Commission Nil Nil Nil  Nil 

5 Others, please specify 

  

  

Nil Nil Nil  Nil 

  Total (A) 

  

  

Nil Nil Nil  Nil 

  Ceiling as per the Act 

  

  

Nil Nil Nil  Nil 
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B.	Remuneration	to	other	directors	

Particulars of Remuneration Name of  Directors  Total 

Amount 

 Ravi 
Prakash 
Chamria 

Chandra 
Shekhar 
Prasad 
Gupta 

Sunita 
Sinha 

 

Independent Directors     

Fee for attending 
Board/Committee Meeting 

 - - - - 

Commission - -  - 

Others, please specify - -  - 

Total (1) - -  - 

Other Non-Executive Directors 
fee for attending Board/ 
Committee Meeting 

- - - - 

Commission - -  - 

Others, please specify - -  - 

Total	(2) - - - - 

Total	managerial	remuneration 0 0 0 - 

	

 

C.	REMUNERATION	TO	KEY	MANAGERIAL	PERSONNEL	OTHER	THAN	MD/MANAGER/WTD 	

	

S	

No	 

Particulars	of	

Remuneration 

									Key	Managerial	Personnel Total	

Amount 
	

 

		 						Dhananjay	Singh	

							(Chief	Financial						

													Of�icer 

			Akanksha							

									Arya									

					(Company					

							Secretary) 

1 Gross salary 6,60,000 3,25,000  9,85,000 

(a) Salary as per 

provisions contained in 

section 17(1) of the 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

NIL NIL NIL 

(b) Value of perquisites 

u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 

1961 

NIL NIL NIL 

(c) Pro�its in lieu of salary 

under section 17(3) 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

NIL NIL NIL 
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2 Stock Option NIL NIL NIL 

3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL 

4 Commission NIL NIL NIL 

  -  as % of pro�it NIL NIL NIL 

  others, specify… NIL NIL NIL 

5 Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL 

  Total 6,60,000 3,25,000  9,85,000 

 
	
VII.	PENALTIES	/	PUNISHMENT/	COMPOUNDING	OF	OFFENCES:	
 
Type Section	of	

the	
Companies	
Act 

Brief	
Description 

Details	of	
Penalty	/	
Punishment/	
Compounding	
fees	imposed 

Authority	
[RD	/	
NCLT/	
COURT] 

Appeal	
made,	
if	any	
(give	
Details) 

A.	COMPANY 

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

B.	DIRECTORS 

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

C.	OTHER	OFFICERS	IN	DEFAULT 

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
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																																											 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 ANNEXURE-C	
	 	

1. Details	 pertaining	 to	 remuneration	 as	 required	 under	 Section	 197(12)	 of	 the	 Companies	
Act,	2013	read	with	

	
Rule	 5(1)	 of	 the	 Companies	 (Appointment	 and	 Remuneration	 of	 Managerial	 Personnel)	
Rules,	2014:	
	
i. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of the Employees of 

the Company for the Financial Year 2017-18 and 
ii. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Of�icer, Chief Execu tive 

Of�icer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the Financial Year.  
	

Sr.	
No. 

Name	of	
Director/KMP	and	

Designation 

Remuneration	
for	the	FY	2016-

17 

Percentage	
Increase/	
decrease	in	

remuneration	
in	the	

Financial	
Year	

2017-2018 

Ratio	of	
Remuneration	

of	each	
director	to	the	

Median	
Remuneration	

of	
Employees 

1 Yashovardhan Sinha  
(Managing Director) 

15,00,000 566.67 8012.82 

2 Nishant Prabhakar 
(Whole time Director) 

48,00,000 NA 3846.15 

3 Sunita Sinha (Non 
Executive Director) 

90,00,000 (309.10) 1762.82 

4 Dhananjay Singh 
(Chief Financial 

Of�icer 

           45,000 22.22 NA 

5 Akanksha Arya 
(Company Secretary) 

1,35,000 (From 
July 2016 to 
March 2017) 

25 NA 

	
2.		There	 were	 no	 employees	 covered	 under	 rule	 5(2)	 of	 the	 Companies	 (Appointment	 and	

Remuneration)	
	Rules,	2014	
	

	
	

										For	and	on	behalf	of	the	Board	
 
                                                                                                                                                      Yashovardhan Sinha 
Place: Patna                                                                                                    
 
Date:  22nd May, 2018                                               Chairman & Managing Director                                           

                                                                                                                                                               DIN-01636599 
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MANAGEMENT	DISCUSSION	AND	ANALYSIS	REPORT	
	
Overview	of	Economy	
	
As per the latest GDP growth estimates, Indian economy grew by 7.36% in FY 
2018 compared 6.74% in FY 2017, mostly driven by improved economic 
fundamental and revision of GDP methodology calculation. 
 
Industry	Scenario	
	
Retail market of consumer electronic, home appliances, mobiles and gadgets 
has been highly exciting due to rise in household income and availability of 
electricity in smaller towns and villages. With good monsoon it is further 
expected to improve the demand for such goods. Replacement market is also 
set to improve with rapidly changing technology and products. However, 
weather continues to be the major challenge for compressor and air cooling 
products which contributes up to 40% of overall sales apart from rising 
competition from organized chains which are highly competitive and one off 
store which very small operating expenses which limits the pro�itability of 
your company. 
 
Growth	in	government	initiatives	for	electronic	products 

The government of India has allowed 100% Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) in 

the consumer electronics and home appliances manufacturing sector through 

the automatic route and 51% of FDI in multi-brand retail. This has become a 

key attraction for foreign investors. Moreover, the National Policy on 

Electronics (NPE) that was drafted in 2011 to boost the Electronic System 

Design & Manufacturing (ESDM) industry plays a vital role in the growth and 

up scaling of the consumer electronics and home appliances market in India. 

Moreover, with the help of the Make in India drive, India is on the path of 

becoming a hi-tech manufacturing hub of electronic products. 

In addition, the Indian government has initiated plans to electrify 100% of the 

country by the end of 2019, thus, increasing the demand for consumer 

electronics and home appliances during the forecast period. 

Increasing	demand	for	premium	appliances 

The growing signi�icance of consumer electronics and home appliances has led 

consumers to look out for unique and premium consumer electronics and 

home appliances. At present, the global economic growth and increase in 

average dual household incomes have led them to opt for consumer electronics 
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and home appliances of luxury brands. This is because these premium 

appliances, which are equipped with smart features, match the societal status 

of upper-class households. This is particularly true for products like 

refrigerators, TVs, audio systems, and ACs. 

Opportunities,	Threats	and	Challenges 
	
Opportunities	
	

ü Increasing purchasing power of consumer 
ü Increasing demand of consumers durables 
ü Easy availability of �inance 
ü Rapidly changing technology spurring replacement demand 
ü  

	
Threats	

ü Increased Competition from Local & Big Players	
ü Rising in�lations constrains the operating margins 
ü Changing consumer needs and taste 
ü Pro�it margin is capped due to high competion 

 
Risk	&	Concerns	
	
Major concerns comes from very big modern trade retailers and stiff 
competition from smaller players also puts pressure on margin.	
	
Internal	Control	System	and	their	adequacy	
	
The Company has adequate internal control system, commensurate with the 
size of its operations. Adequate records and documents are maintained as 
required by laws. The Audit Committee reviews adequacy and effectiveness of 
the Company’s internal control environment and monitors the implementation 
of audit recommendations. The Audit Committee gives valuable suggestions 
from time to time for improvement of the company’s business processes, 
systems and internal controls. All efforts are being made to make the internal 
control systems more effective.  
 
Discussion	of	the	Financial	Performance	with	respect	to	operational	
performance	
	
During the year under review, the Company has earned a total income of Rs. 

536 crore through sale against 361 crore in the previous year, registering a 

growth of 48% YOY. Your Company’s net pro�it jumped by 63% to Rs. 2.78 

crore from Rs. 1.70 in the previous year. EBITDA also grew by 1.42% to 1.43% 

with a growth of 0.70% as compared to last year and in absolute terms 49.53% 
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to 7.69 crore in current year from 5.14 crore in previous year. Same Store Sales 

growth had been  a very healthy 28% which is well ahead of competition. 

During the �inancial year 2017-18, Company opened showrooms at various 
towns such as Biharsharif, Biharsharif. Zip, Aurangabad, Nawada, Samastipur, 
Motihari, Bettiah, Hajipur and Ara and in the Current Financial year 2018-19 
Company added 4 more showrooms in Gaya, Sasaram, Sitamarhi and Anisabad 
Zip taking the number of our showrooms to 32 till date. Further Company 
proposes to open more showrooms in this Financial Year and work is in 
progress at Chapra, Gopalganj, Muzaffarpur, Munger, Saguna More, Patna and 
Katihar. 
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																																												CORPORATE	GOVERNANCE	REPORT	

The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended 

March 31, 2018 in terms of Regulation 34(3) read with schedule V of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulation”). 

COMPANY’S	PHILOSOPHY	

Transparency and Accountability are the two basic tenets of Corporate Governance. We, 

Aditya Vision Ltd. (“the Company”) ensures transparency which ensures strong and 

balanced economic development. The Company also ensures that the interests of all 

shareholders are safeguarded. We ensure that all shareholders fully exercise their rights 

and that the Company fully recognizes their rights. The Company believes that good 

Corporate Governance is a continuous process and strives to improve the Corporate 

Governance practices to meet shareholder’s expectation.  

The Company aims at not only its own growth but also maximization of bene�its to the 

shareholders, employees, customers, government, stakeholders and also the general 

public at large. For this purpose, the Company continuously strives to improve its level of 

overall ef�iciency through good corporate governance, which envisages transparency, 

professionalism and accountability in all its operations. We are committed to good 

corporate governance and its adherence to the best practices of true spirits at all times.  

The Company’s governance framework is based on the following Principles: 

v Appropriate composition and size of the Board, with each member bringing in 

expertise in their respective domains; 

v Availability of information to the members of the Board and Board Committees to 

enable them discharge their �iduciary duties; 

v Timely disclosure of material operational and �inancial information to the 

stakeholders; 

v Systems and processes in place for internal control; and 

v Proper business conduct by the Board, senior management and Employees. 

A report on compliance of corporate governance as prescribed by the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India in chapter IV read with Schedule V of the Listing Regulation is 

given below: - 

GOVERNANCE	STRUCTURE	

	

The Corporate Governance structure at Aditya Vision  Limited is as follows: 
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1. Board	of	Directors:	

The Board is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, general 

affairs, directions and performance of the Company. As its primary role is �iduciary in 

nature, the Board provides leadership, strategic guidance, objective and independent 

view to the Company’s management while discharging its responsibilities, thus 

ensuring that the management adheres to ethics, transparency and disclosure. 

2. Committees	of	the	Board:	

The Board has constituted the following Committees Viz. Audit Committee, 

Nomination and Remuneration/Compensation Committee and 

Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee. Each of the said Committee has been 

mandated to operate within a given framework.	

THE	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS	

Composition	of	the	Board	and	category	of	Directors	

The Board has a good mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors including 

Independent Directors. As on March 31, 2018, the Board consists of �ive Directors 

comprising two are Independent & Non- Executive Directors, Woman Director & Non- 

Executive Director, Whole Time Director and the Chairman and Managing Director is the 

promoter and executive Director. The composition of the Board represents an optimal 

mix of professionalism, knowledge and experience in their respective �ields.  

Board	Meetings	
	
The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business strategies/policies 
and review the �inancial performance of the company. The notice of Board Meeting is 
given well in advance to all the Directors. The agenda of the Board Meetings is set by the 
Company Secretary in consultation with the Chairman & Managing Director of the 
Company. The agenda for the Board Meetings includes detailed notes on the items to be 
discussed at the meeting to enable the Directors to take an informed decision. 
 
During the �inancial year ended March 31, 2018, �ive Board Meetings were held. The 
maximum interval between any two meetings was well within the maximum allowed gap 
of 120 days.  
 
The Board meeting  were held on the following dates:- 
 
08.05.2017, 17.08.2017, 28.08.2017, 14.11.2017, 10.03.2018.  
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Attendance	of		Directors			at		the		Board		Meetings		and		the		last		Annual		General	
Meeting		(AGM):-	
 

Name			of		Directors	

Sl.	
No.	

Date	of	
Board	
Meeting	
and	AGM	

Yashovardhan					
								Sinha	

						Sunita		
						Sinha	

			Nishant	
Prabhakar	

Chandra	
Shekhar	
Prasad	
Gupta	

Ravi	
Prakash	
Chamria	

1. 	 08.05.2017 Present Present Present Present Present 

2. 	 17.08.2017 Present Present Present Present Present 

3. 	 28.08.2017 Present Present Present Present Leave 
Sought 

4. 	 21.09.2017 
(AGM) 

Present Present Present Present Present 

5. 	 14.11.2017 Present Present Present Present Present 

6. 	 10.03.2018 Present Present Present Present Leave 
Sought  

Information	Given	to	the	Board	

The Company provides the information as set out in Regulation 17 read with Part A of 
Schedule II of Listing Regulation to the Board and the Board Committees to the extent it is 
applicable and relevant. Such information is submitted either as part of the agenda papers 
in advance of the respective meetings or by way of presentations and discussions during 
the meeting. 
 
Post	Meeting	Mechanism	

The important decision taken at the Board/Board Committee meetings are communicated 
to the concerned departments/divisions. 
 
Board	Support	

The Company Secretary Attends Board/Board Committee meetings and advises on 
Compliances with applicable laws and governance. 
 
Independent	Directors	

The Non-Executive Independent Directors ful�ill the conditions of independence speci�ied 
in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of the Listing Regulation. 
 
Limit	on	the	number	of	Directorship	

In compliance with the Listing Regulations, Directors of the Company do not serve as 
Independent Director in more than seven Listed Companies or in case he is serving as a 
Whole-time Director in any Listed Companies, does not hold such position in more than 
three Listed Companies. 
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Maximum	Tenure	of	Independent	Directors	

In accordance with Section 149(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Current tenure of 
Independent Directors of the Company is for a term of 5 consecutive years from the date 
of Board Meeting (BM) held on September 22, 2016. 

Independent	Directors’	Meeting	

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 11th December 2017, 
inter alia, to discuss: 
 
v Evaluation of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of 

Directors as a whole. 

v Evaluation of the performance of the chairman of the Company, taking into account 

the views of the Executive and Non-executive directors. 

 

v Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of �low of information between the 

Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and 

reasonably perform its duties.  

 

All the Independent Directors were present at the Meeting.  
	

Familiarization	Programme		For	Independent	Directors 
 
The Company will impart Familiarization Programmes for Independent Directors 
inducted on the Board of the Company. Familiarization - immediately upon appointment 
of Director the Familiarization Programme of the Company will provide information 
relating to the Company, business processes & policies, sectors in which Company 
operates, etc. The Programme intends to improve awareness of the Independent Directors 
on their roles, rights, responsibilities towards the Company. Further, the Familiarization 
Programme shall also provide information relating to the �inancial performance of the 
Company and budget and control process of the Company and all other information's 
which affect its rights and responsibility.  
 
The MD or such other of�icer(s) of the Company, duly authorized by the MD shall lead the 
Familiarization Programme. The KMPs or Senior Management Personnel may participate 
in the Programme for providing various inputs.  
	
GOVERNANCE	CODES	
 
Code	of	Business	Conduct	&	Ethics	

The Company has adopted code of Business Conduct & Ethics (‘the Code”) which is 
applicable to the Board of Directors and Senior Management Team (One Level below the 
Board) of the Company. The Board of Directors and the members of Senior Management 
team are required to af�irm semi-annual compliance of this code. The code requires 
Directors and Employees to act honestly, fairly, ethically and with integrity, conduct 
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themselves in professional, courteous and respectful manner. The code is displayed on the 
website of the Company viz. www.adityavision.in. 
	
Con�lict	of	Interest	

Each Director informs the Company on an annual basis about the Board and the 

Committee positions he occupies in other Companies including Chairmanships and 

noti�ies changes during the year. The Members of the Board while discharging their 

duties, avoid con�lict of interest in the decision making process. The members of the 

Board restrict themselves from any discussions and voting in transactions that they have 

concern or interest 

Insider	Trading	Code	

The SEBI has noti�ied the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (“the PIT Regulations”) on January 15, 2015 effective 
from May 15, 2015 which has repealed the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 1992. 
 
The Company has adopted a code of conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by 
insiders (‘the Code”) in accordance with the requirements of the PIT Regulations. 
 
The Code is applicable to the Promoters and Promoters Group, all Directors and such 
designated employees who are expected to have access to unpublished price sensitive 
information relating to the Company. The Company Secretary is the Compliance Of�icer 
for monitoring adherence to the said regulations. 
 
In compliance with the aforesaid PIT Regulations, the Company has also formulated the 
Code of Practices and Procedures for fair disclosures of Unpublished Price Sensitive 
Information. This code is displayed on the Company’s website viz. www.adityavision.in 
 
COMMITTEES	OF	THE	BOARD	

The Board of Directors have constituted Board Committees to deal with speci�ic areas and 
activities which concern the Company and requires a closer review. The Board 
Committees are formed with approval of the Board and function under their respective 
Charters. These Committees play an important role in the overall management of day-to-
day affairs and governance of the Company. The Board Committees meet at regular 
intervals and take necessary steps to perform its duties entrusted by the Board. The 
Minutes of the meetings of all Committees are placed before the Board for review. The 
Board Committees can request special invitees to join the meeting, as appropriate. 
 
The Board currently has the following Committees: 
 
1. AUDIT	COMMITTEE	

Composition	

Audit Committee of the Board of Directors is entrusted with the responsibility to 
supervise the company’s internal controls and �inancial reporting process. The Audit 
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Committee is headed by Mr. Chandra Shekhar Prasad Gupta and has Mr. Ravi Prakash 
Chamria Mrs. Sunita Sinha as its Members. All the members of the Audit Committee are 
�inancially literate and having accounting and related Administrative and Financial 
Management Expertise.. 
	
Term	of	Reference	

The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the 
Company’s internal controls and �inancial reporting process and, inter alia, performs the 
following functions: 

v Overseeing the company’s �inancial reporting process and the disclosure of its 

�inancial information to ensure that the �inancial statements are correct,  suf�icient 

and credible; 
v Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, 

the replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the �ixation of audit fees;  
v

 
Approving payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the 

statutory auditors;
 

v
 

Approving initial or any subsequent modi�ication of transactions of the company 

with related parties;
 

v
 

Scrutinizing inter-corporate loans and investments
 

v
 

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
 

v
 

Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters
 

v
 

Reviewing, with the management, the annual �inancial statements before 

submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to;
 v

 
Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be 

included in the Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 134
 
of the 

Companies Act,2013;
 v

 
changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices along with reasons for the 

same;
 v

 
major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

management;
 v

 
signi�icant adjustments made in the �inancial statements arising out of audit 

�indings;
 v

 
compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to �inancial 

statements;
 v

 
disclosure of any related party transactions; and

 v
 

quali�ications in the audit report.

 v
 

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly �inancial statements before 

submission to the board for approval;

 v

 

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds 

raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the 

statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 

document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency 

monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making 

appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;
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v Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, 

and adequacy of the internal control systems;  

v Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure 

of the internal audit department, staf�ing and seniority of the of�icial heading the 

department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;  
v Discussing with the internal auditors any signi�icant �indings and follow up there 

on; 
v Reviewing the �indings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into 

matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal 

control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board;  
v Discussing with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the 

nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of 

concern; 
v Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 

debenture holders, shareholders (in case of nonpayment of declared dividends) 

and creditors; 
v Reviewing the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same is 

existing;
 

v
 

Approving the appointment of the Chief Financial Of�icer (i.e. the whole time 

�inance director or any other person heading the �inance function) after assessing 

the quali�ications, experience and background, etc., of the candidate; and
 

v
 

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the 

Audit Committee or contained in the equity listing agreements as and when 

amended from time to time.
 

 
Further, the Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following:

 
 v

 
management discussion and analysis of �inancial condition and results of 

operations;
 v

 
statement of signi�icant related party transactions (as de�ined by the Audit 

Committee), submitted by management;
 v

 
management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the 

statutory auditors;
 v

 
internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

 v
 

the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor.
 

 

Meetings	and	Attendance
	

 The Audit Committee met 5 (Five) times during the �inancial year 2017-18. The 

Committee met on
 
03.04.2017,

 
08.05.2017, 17.08.2017, 14.11.2017

 
and 09.03.2018

 
to 

deliberate on various matters. The maximum gap between two Audit Committee 

Meetings was not more than 120 days. The necessary quorum was present for all 

meetings. 
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The table below provides the attendance of the Audit Committee members: 	

Sl.	

No.	

Name	of	the	Directors	 Position 	 No.	 of	 Meetings	

Attended	
1. 	 Chandra Shekhar Prasad Gupta  Chairman 5 of 5  
2. 	 Ravi Prakash Chamria  Member 5 of 5  
3. 	 Sunita Sinha Member 5 of 5  

 

Internal	Controls		

	
The Company continuously invests in strengthening its internal control and processes. 

The Audit Committee alongwith the CFO formulates a detailed plan to the Internal 

Auditors for the year, which is reviewed at the Audit Commi ttee Meetings. The 

Internal Auditors attend the meetings of Audit Committee at regular intervals and 

submit their recommendations to the Audit Committee and provide a road map for 

the future.
 

2.
 
NOMINATION	AND	REMUNERATION/	COMPENSATION	COMMITTEE

	

Composition
	

	
The Nomination and Remuneration/ Compensation Committee comprises Mr. 

Chandra Shekhar Prasad Gupta
 
as the Chairman & Mr

 
Ravi Prakash Chamria

 
and Mrs. 

Sunita Sinha
 

as members of the Committee. In terms of Section 178(1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of Listing Regulations, the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee should comprise of at least three Directors; all of whom 

should be Non-Executive Directors. At least half of the Committee members should be 

Independent with an Independent Director acting as the Chairman of the Committee.
 

Term	of	Reference
	The role of Nomination and Remuneration/ Compensation Committee is as follows:

 
v

 
Identify persons who are quali�ied to become directors and may be appointed in 

senior management in accordance with the Criteria laid down, recommend to the 

Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every 

director’s performance.

 
v

 

Formulate the criteria for determining the quali�ications, positive attributes and 

independence of a director and recommend to the board a policy relating to the 

remuneration for directors, KMPs and other employees.

 
v

 

Determine our Company’s policy on speci�ic remuneration package for the 

Managing Director / Executive Director including pension rights.
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v Decide the salary, allowances, perquisites, bonuses, notice period, severance fees 

and increment of Executive Directors. 

v De�ine and implement the Performance Linked Incentive Scheme (including ESOP 

of the Company) and evaluate the performance and determine the amount of 

incentive of the Executive Directors for that purpose. 

v Decide the amount of Commission payable to the Whole Time Directors. 

v Review and suggest revision of the total remuneration package of the Executive 

Directors keeping in view the performance of the Company, standards prevailing 

in the industry, statutory guidelines etc. 

v To formulate and administer the Employee Stock Option Scheme. 

Meetings	and	Attendance
	

	

The Nomination and Remuneration/ Compensation Committee met 1 (one) time 

during the �inancial year 2017-18. The Committee met on  04.10.2017  to deliberate 

on various matters.  The necessary quorum was present for all meetings. 	

The table below provides the attendance of the Nomination and Remuneration/ 

Compensation  Committee members:	

Sl.	

No.	

Name	of	the	Directors	 Position	 No.	 of	 Meetings	

Attended	

4. 	 Chandra Shekhar Prasad Gupta  Chairman 1 of 1 

5. 	 Ravi Prakash Chamria Member 1 of 1 

6. 	 Sunita Sinha Member 1 of 1 

REMUNERATION		

Remuneration	to	Non-Executive	Directors	

The Non-Executive Independent Directors are eligible for sitting fees and commission 

not exceeding the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The remuneration 

paid to Non-Executive Directors is decided by the board of directors’ subject to the 

overall approval of the members of the company.  The Non-Executive has waived off 

their remuneration by way of sitting fees. The Company does not pays sitting fees for 

Board meeting and all other committee meetings attended by the Directors.  The Non-

Executive Independent Directors do not have any material relationship or transaction 

with the company.  

Remuneration	to	Executive	Directors	

All decisions relating to the appointment and remuneration of the Executive Directors 

were taken by the Board of Directors of the Company and in accordance with the 

Share holders’ approval wherever necessary. The Executive Director gets monthly 
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salary from the Company. In the event of the Managing Director desiring to leave the 

service of the Company, he shall give to the Company six months’ notice. The 

Company may, at its sole discretion, relieve the Managing Director of his duties any 

time by giving six months’ notice. Salary, as recommended by the Nomination and 

Remuneration Compensation Committee and approved by the Board and the 

Shareholders of the Company.  

Remuneration of the Managerial Persons are within the limits approved by the Board 

and Shareholders. The remuneration is directed towards rewarding performance, 

based on review of achievements. Presently the Company does not have a Scheme for 

grant of Stock Options or performance linked incentives for its Directors.  

Remuneration	 to	 Key	 Managerial	 Personnel,	 Senior	 Management	 and	 other	

Staff:	

	
The Remuneration to KMP, Senior Management and other staff will be determined by 

the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. KMP, Senior 

Management shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be approved by the 

Board on the recommendation of the Committee in accordance with the statutory 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under for the time 

being in force.
 

Key principle of the Remuneration for Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management 

and other employees, the following set of principles act as guiding factors:
 

v
 

Aligning key executive and Board Remuneration with the longer term interests of 

the Company and its Shareholders
 v

 
Minimize complexity and ensure transparency 

 v
 

Link to long term strategy as well as annual business performance of the Company
 v

 
Re�lective of line expertise, market competitiveness so as to attract the best talent.

 

Details of Remuneration paid to Directors for the year ended 31st

 
March, 2018:

 

Name
	

Salary,	 bene�its,	

bonus	etc.
	

Commission
	
Sitting	Fees	

	

Mr.	Yashovardhan	Sinha
 Chairman & Managing 

Director

	

1,00,00,000
 

-
 

-
 

Mr.	Nishant	Prabhakar

 Whole Time Director

	

48,00,000

 

-

 

-

 

Mrs.	Sunita	Sinha

 Non Executive 

 

Director

	

22,00,000

 

-

 

-

 

Mr.	 Chandra	 Shekhar	

Prasad	Gupta

 Independent Director

	

                         

-

                

-

 

-
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Name	 Salary,	 bene�its,	

bonus	etc.	

Commission 	 Sitting	Fees	 	

Ravi	Prakash	Chamria	
Independent Director	

	

                       -            -  -  

 

Performance	Evaluation	
In terms of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, the 

Board carried out the annual performance evaluation of the Board as a whole, Board 

Committees and the Directors.	

During the year, in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing 

Regulations, Board Evaluation cycle was completed by the Company internally which 

included the Evaluation of the Board as a whole, Board Committees and Directors. The 

exercise was led by the Independent Director of the Company. The Evaluation process 

focused on various aspects of the functioning of the Board and Committees such as 

composition of the Board and Committees, experience, performance of speci�ic duties 

and obligations, governance issues etc. 
	

The results of the Evaluation were shared with the Board, Chairman of respective 

Committees and individual Directors. Based on the outcome of the Evaluation, the 

Board and Committees have agreed on an action to further improve the effectiveness 

and functioning of the Board and Committees. The Chairman of respective Board 

Committees also shared the results of evaluation with the respective Committee 

Members.
 

3.
 
SHAREHOLDER’S/INVESTORS	GRIEVANCE	COMMITTEE

	

Composition
	The Shareholder’s/Investors Grievance Committee

 
comprises Mr. Chandra Shekhar 

Prasad Gupta, Independent Director as the Chairman & Mr. Ravi Prakash Chamria 
 
and 

Mrs. Sunita Sinha
 
as members of the Committee.

 

Term	of	Reference
	The Committee looks into the matters of Shareholders/Investors grievance along with 

other matters listed below:

 
v

 

Allotment, transfer of shares including transmission, splitting of shares, changing 

joint holding into single holding and vice versa, issue of duplicate shares in

 

lieu of 

those torn, destroyed, lost or defaced or where the cases in the reverse for 

recording transfers have been fully utilized.

 
v

 

Issue of duplicate certi�icates and new certi�icates on split/ consolidation/ 

renewal, etc.; and
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v Review the process and mechanism of redressal of Shareholders /Investors 

grievance and suggest measures of improving the system of redressal of 

Shareholders /Investors grievances. 

v non-receipt of share certi�icate(s), non-receipt of declared dividends, non-receipt 

of interest/dividend warrants, non-receipt of annual report and any other 

grievance/complaints with Company or any of�icer of the Company arising out in 

discharge of his duties. 

v Oversee the performance of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent and also review 

and take note of complaints directly received and resolved them. 

v Oversee the implementation and compliance of the Code of Conduct adopted by 

the Company for prevention of Insider Trading for Listed Companies as speci�ied 

in the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Probation of insider Trading) 

Regulations, 1992 as amended from time to time. 

v Any other power speci�ically assigned by the Board of Directors of the Company 

from time to time by way of resolution passed by it in a duly conducted Meeting, 

v Carrying out any other function contained in the equity listing agreements as and 

when amended from time to time. 

Meetings	and	Attendance	

The Shareholder’s/Investors Grievance meeting not held during the year because 

there was no such requirements. 

        Details	of	Shareholders’	Complaints	Received,	Solved	and	Pending	as	on			
								March	31,	2018	
       

The Company expresses satisfaction with the Company’s performance in dealing with 

investor grievance. The Company has not received any complaints during the year. 

Hence there were no complaints outstanding as on March 31, 2018. 

AFFIRMATIONS	AND	DISCLOSURES:	

1. Compliance	with	Governance	Framework	

The Company is in compliance with all mandatory requirements of Listing Regulation.	

2. Related	Party	Transactions	

All transactions entered into with the Related Parties as de�ined under the Companies 

Act, 2013 and Listing Regulation during the �inancial year were in the ordinary course 

of business and on arm’s length basis and do not attract the provisions of section 188 

of the Companies Act, 2013. 	
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Related party transactions have been disclosed under the Note no. 31 of signi�icant 

accounting policies and notes forming part of the �inancial statements in accordance 

with “Accounting Standard 18”. A statement in summary form of transactions with  
related parties in the ordinary course of business and arm’s length basis is 

periodically placed before the Audit committee for review and recommendation to the 

Board for their approval. 	

None of the transactions with related parties were in con�lict with the interest of the 

Company. All the transactions are in the normal course of business and have no 

potential con�lict with the interest of the Company at large and are carried out on an 

arm’s length basis or fair value basis. 

3. 		CEO/CFO	Certi�ication	
	

The requirement with respect to certi�ication of �inancial statement by CEO/CFO is 
complied with as per provisions of the Corporate Governance, which is annexed.

 
 

4.
 	

Auditors’	Certi�icate	on	Corporate	Governance	
	

	
The company has obtained a certi�icate from the Auditors of the company regarding 
compliance with the provisions of the Corporate Governance, which is annexed.

 
 5.

 
Details	of	non-compliance	by	the	Company,	penalties	and	strictures	imposed	on	

the	 Company	 by	 Stock	 Exchange	 or	 SEBI	 or	 any	 Statutory	 Authority,
	
on	 any	

matter	related	to	capital	markets,	during	last	year.
 

 The Company has complied with all requirements of the Listing Agreements entered 

into with the Stock Exchange as well as the regulations and guidelines of SEBI. 

Consequently, there were no strictures or penalties imposed by either SEBI or the 

Stock Exchanges or any statutory Authority for non-compliance of any matter related 

to the capital markets during the last year. 
 

6.
 
Vigil	Mechanism/Whistle	Blower	Policy

	Pursuant to section 177(9) and (10) of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the 

Listing Regulation, the Company has formulated Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower 

Policy for Directors and Employees to report to the management about the unethical 

behaviour, fraud or violation of Company’s code of conduct. 
	

The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees 

and Directors who use such mechanism and makes provision for direct access to the 

Chairperson of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. None of the personnel of the 

Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy 

is displayed on the Company’s website viz. www.adityavision.in

 
7.

 

Disclosure	of	Accounting	Treatment

 In the preparation of the Financial Statement, the Company has followed the 

Accounting Standards referred to
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 in section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Signi�icant Accounting Policies which 

are consistently applied are set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.  

8. Risk	Management 
Business risk evaluation and management is ongoing process within the Company. 

The Assessment is periodically examined by the Board.  

9. Non-mandatory	requirements	
Adoption of Non-mandatory requirements of Listing Regulation is being reviewed by 

the Board from time-to-time.
 

10.
  
Dematerialization	Of	Shares:

 

The Shares of
 

the company were dematerialized with effect from 12.12.2017. The 

National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited 

were the depository of the shares of the company. Under SEBI Circular 

SMDRP/POLICY/CIR-23/2000 dated May 29, 2000 the Company’ shares are in 

compulsory demat
  
segment for the trading and to do any transaction of shares. 

 

11.
 
Number	of	Shareholders	(As at 31st

 
March, 2018): 

 
59

	

GENERAL	
	
SHAREHOLDER	

	
INFORMATION:-

	
1.

   
19th

 
AGM date, Time and Venue

	
Thursday,

 
20th

 
September, 2018

 
at 11

 a.m. at 9

 

to 9 Banquet

 

hall (Sapphire)

 Nutan Plaza, Bandar Bagicha,

 

Patna-
800001, Bihar

 
 2.

  

Company Registration Details

 

ROC  Bihar, 

 CIN-L32109BR1999PLC008783

 
 3.

  

Registered Of�ice

 

M 15, S K Nagar, Main Road, Patna-
800001, Bihar.

 4.

  

Financial year

 

01st

 

April 2017

 

to 31st

 

March, 2018

 
5.

 	

Book  closure  date

 

14th

 

September 2018

 

to 20th

 

September 
2018

 

(both days inclusive)

 6.

 	

Dividend  Payment

 

Not declared in the

 

Financial year 2017-
2018

 7.

 	

Listing on Stock Exchange

 

BSE  Limited

 

(BSE) 

 8.

 	

Scrip Code

 

540205

 9.

 	

ISIN No.

 

INE679V01019

 10.

 	

Listing Fees

 

The Company has paid Listing Fees

 

for 
the year 2018-19

 

to BSE within due 
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date. 

11. 	 Payment of Depository Fees: Annual Custody/Issuer fee for the year 
2018-19 has been paid by the Company 
to NSDL and CDSL on receipt of the 
invoices. 

12. 	 Registrar and Transfer Agents: Cameo Corporate Services Limited 
Subramanian Building, 
No. 1 Club House Road, 
Chennai – 600 002. 
Tel No:-044 - 2846 0390  
Fax No :-044 - 2846 0129 
E-mail- cameo@cameoindia.com 
Web Site- www.cameoindia.com 

13. 	 Compliance  Of�icer Akanksha Arya 
Aditya Vision Limited 
M 15, S K Nagar, Main Road, Patna-
800001, Bihar 
Tel No. -91-612-2520874 
E-mail-cs@adityavision.in 

	

14. Reconciliation	of	Share	Audit	Report	

As stipulated by SEBI, a quali�ied Chartered Accountant carries out to reconcile the 
total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited and the total issued and listed capital. The audit is 
carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchange 
where the Company’s Shares are Listed. The audit con�irms that the total listed and 
paid-up capital is in agreement with the aggregate of total number of shares in 
Dematerialized form (held with CDSL and NSDL).    

Bifurcation	of		Shares		held	in	physical	and	demat	form	as	on	March	31,	2018	
	

Particulars	
	

Number	of	Shares	 %	of	shares	

Physical	Segment	 Nil	 Nil	
Demat	Segment	 	 	

A. NSDL	 61,76,250 43.7706 

B. CDSL	 79,34,250 56.2294 

Total	(A)+(B)	 14,110,500	 100	

 
There are no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants/Convertible Instruments of the 
Company. 
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15. Distribution	of		Shareholding		as		on	March	31,	2018	

	
Holding	 Shareholders	 Shares		Amount	

Rs.								-								Rs.	 Number % of total Rs. % of total 

10               5000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 

5001        10000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 

10001      20000 10 16.9491 200000 0.1417 

20001      30000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 

30001      40000 8 13.5593 320000 0.2267 

40001      50000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 

50001     100000 13 22.0338 960000 0.6803 

100001 and above 28 47.4576 139625000 98.9511 

Grand	Total	 59	 100.0000	 141105000	 100.0000	

 

16. SHARE	HOLDING	PATTERN	AND	DISTRIBUTION	OF	SHAREHOLDINGS	AS	ON	

31ST	MARCH,	2018 

Category	 Number	of		Shares	held	 %	of	Shareholding	

	

1.				Promoters	 67,94,700 48.15 

2.		Mutual	Funds	 Nil Nil 

3.	Banks,	FI,	Insurance	

					Companies	

Nil Nil 

4. HUFs-	 12,38,000 8.78 

5. Private	bodies	Corporate	 33,46,000 23.71 

6. Clearing	Members	 2,000 0.01 

7. Non-Resident	Indians	 Nil Nil 

8. Indian	Public	 27,29,800 19.35 

 

17. 		SHARE	PRICE	DATA	

	

            The monthly high and low prices and volumes of shares of the Company at   
           BSE Limited (BSE) for the year ended March 31, 2018 are as under: 
            
Month	 BSE	

High	(Rs.)	 Low	(Rs.)	 Volume	(Nos.)	

April,	2017	 21.4 17.5 248000 
May,	2017	 22.25 20 32000 
June,	2017	 22.5 19.5 104000 
July,	2017	 52.8 22 232000 

August,	2017	 58 51.8 352000 



 Vision
Aditya

Annual Report 2017-2018

September,	2017	 55.5 48 688000 
October,	2017	 90.5 48.45 576000 

November,	2017	 90 68.5 164000 
December,	2017	 103.7 84 40000 
January,	2018	 140.5 114.05 70000 
February,		2018	 130.95 111.6 22000 
March,		2018	 109 79 106000 

Closing	Share	Price	as	on	March	31,	2018			(In	Rs.)	 87.3	

 

18. DETAILS		OF		LAST	THREE	ANNUAL	GENERAL	MEETINGS		HELD:	
	

Particulars	 FY	2014-15	 FY	2015-16	 FY	2016-17	
	

Day 
 

Wednesday Tuesday Thursday 

Date 30th September 

2015 

21st June, 2016 21st September, 
2017 

Time 
 
 

2:00 p.m. 2:00 p.m. 2:00 p.m. 

Venue Registered of�ice Registered of�ice 9 to 9 Banquet Hall 
(Shapphire), Nutan 
Plaza, Bandar 
Bagicha, Patna- 
800001 (Bihar) 
 

Special 
Resolution 

NIL 2     (Two) 
1.    Increase in    

Authorized Share 
capital 

 
2. Managing 

Director 
Appointment 

 

NIL 
 

	
 

MEANS	OF	COMMUNICATION	TO	SHAREHOLDERS	

Effective communication of information is an essential component of Corporate 

Governance. It is a process of sharing information, thoughts, ideas and plans to all 

stakeholders which promotes management-shareholder relations. The Company regularly 

interacts with shareholders through multiple channel of communication such as results 

announcement, annual report, media releases, Company’s website. 
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1. The Unaudited half yearly results are announced within Forty-Five days of the close of 

the half year. The audited annual results are announced within sixty days from the 

closure of the �inancial year as per the requirement of the Listing Regulation. 

2. The approved �inancial results are forthwith sent to the stock exchange and displayed 

on the Company’s website- www.adityavision.in 

3. Managerial Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Annual Report, which is sent to 

the Shareholders of the Company. 

4. The half yearly results, Shareholding pattern, quarterly/half yearly/yearly 

compliances and all other corporate communication to the stock exchange viz. BSE 

Limited of India are �iled electronically. The Company has complied with �iling 

submissions through BSE’s BSE Listing Centre. 

SHARE	TRANSFER	SYSTEM	

As all the shares are held in dematerialized mode, the transfer takes place instantaneously 

between the transferor, transferee, and the Depository Participant through electronic 

debit/credit of the accounts involved. In compliance with the Listing Regulation, a 

Practicing Company Secretary  carries out audit of the system and a certi�icate to that 

effect is issued.   

NOMINATION	

Nomination facility in respect of shares held in electronic form is available with the 
Depository Participants as per the bye-laws and business rules applicable to NSDL and 
CDSL. Nomination form can be obtained from the Company’s Registrar and Transfer 
Agent.	

SERVICE	OF	DOCUMENT	THROUGH	ELECTRONIC	MODE 

As a part of Green Initiatives, the members who wish to receive the notice/documents 
through e-mail, may kindly intimate their e-mail address to the Company’s Registrar and 
Transfer Agent, Cameo Corporate Services Limited. 
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MD/CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD 

To, 

The Board of Directors  

Aditya	Vision		Limited	

We the undersigned, in our respective capacity as Managing Director and Chief Financial 

Of�icer of Aditya	Vision		Limited	(“the Company”) to the best of our knowledge and belief 

certify that:	

a) We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the Financial 

Year ended March 31, 2018 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state 

that: 

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any 

material fact or contain any statements that might be misleading; 

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs 

and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 

regulations. 

b) We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no 

transactions entered into by the Company during the year, which are fraudulent, 

illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 

c) We hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and Executive 

Committee have con�irmed compliance with the Code of Conduct as adopted by the 

Company. 

d) We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for �inancial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of 

the Company pertaining to �inancial reporting of the Company and have disclosed to 

the Auditors and Audit Committee, de�iciencies in the design or operation of internal 

controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or proposed to 

take to rectify these de�iciencies. 

e) We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the 

Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

(i) signi�icant changes, if any, in internal control over �inancial reporting during the 

year; 

(ii) signi�icant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the period and that the 

same have been disclosed in the notes to the �inancial statements; and 
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(iii)  instances of signi�icant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having signi�icant 

role in the Company’s internal control system over the �inancial reporting. 

                                                                                By Order of the Board of Directors 
                                                                                               For Aditya Vision Limited 

 
 

                                                                                                                                            
Dhananjay Singh                                                                          Yashovardhan Sinha  
Chief Financial Officer                                                    Chairman& Managing Director 
                                                                                                                   DIN: 01636599 
 
	

DECLARATION	REGARDING	CODE	OF	CONDUCT	

I hereby con�irm that, all the Directors and Senior Management Personnel have af�irmed 

compliance with Aditya Vision Limited Code of Business conduct and Ethics for the year 

ended March 31, 2018.   

For Aditya	Vision	Limited	

 

 

 

Yashovardhan Sinha   

Date	-22.05.2018																																																																														Chairman & Managing Director	
                                                                                                   DIN: 01636599 
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AUDITOR’S	CERTIFICATE	OF	COMPLIANCE	WITH	THE	
CORPORATE	GOVERNANCE	

	
To the Members, 

Aditya	Vision		Limited	

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Aditya	

Vision		Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2018 as stipulated in Chapter IV of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 pursuant to the 

Listing Agreement of the said Company with the Stock Exchanges. (The Members hereby 

noted that according to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 the company (being a SME 

Listed Company of BSE Ltd) is exempted from the compliance of corporate governance 

requirements as provided under regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-

regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V.) 

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 

Management. Our examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and 

implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the 

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Clause. It is neither an audit 

nor an expression of opinion on the Financial Statements of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate 

Governance as stipulated in Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

We further state that such compliance is neither as assurance as to the further viability of 

the Company nor of the ef�iciency or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

 

Yours Faithfully 

For O.P.Tulsyan	&	Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

 

 

 

 

Sanjay	Kumar	Agarwal		

Place	:	Patna																																																																																																																																					Partner 

Date-22.05.2018                                                                    Firm’s registration No. 500028N                

Membership No. 044173 of 1990 
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Independent	Auditors’	Report	
to members of 

	
Aditya	Vision	Limited	

 
	
Report	on	the	Financial	Statements	
 
We have audited the accompanying �inancial statements of Aditya	 Vision	
Limited	(the company), which comprise of the Balance Sheet as at 31st	March,	
2018,	the Statement of Pro�it & Loss and  the Cash Flow statement for the year 
ended on that date and a summary of the signi�icant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information.  
 
	
Management’s	Responsibility	for	the	Financial	Statements	
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in 
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the 
preparation of these standalone �inancial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the �inancial position, �inancial performance and cash �lows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, including the Accounting Standards speci�ied under Section 133 of the Act, 
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility 
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal �inancial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the �inancial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error.  
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Aditya	Vision	Limited	
 
	
Report	on	the	Financial	Statements	
 
We have audited the accompanying �inancial statements of Aditya	 Vision	
Limited	(the company), which comprise of the Balance Sheet as at 31st	March,	
2018,	the Statement of Pro�it & Loss and  the Cash Flow statement for the year 
ended on that date and a summary of the signi�icant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information.  
 
	
Management’s	Responsibility	for	the	Financial	Statements	
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in 
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the 
preparation of these standalone �inancial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the �inancial position, �inancial performance and cash �lows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, including the Accounting Standards speci�ied under Section 133 of the Act, 
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility 
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal �inancial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the �inancial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error.  
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Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone �inancial 
statements based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the 
Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be 
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
there under.  
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, speci�ied 
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the �inancial statements are free from material 
misstatement.  
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and the disclosures in the �inancial statements. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the �inancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.   

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal �inancial control 
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the �inancial statements that give a true 
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances.  
 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s 
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the �inancial 
statements.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suf�icient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone �inancial statements. 

 

Auditors’	Responsibility
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Opinion

  

 
i. in the case of the Balance	 Sheet, of the state of affairs of the 

Company as at 31st	March,	2018;
 

 
ii. in the case of the Statement	of	Pro�it	and	Loss, of the pro�it of 

the Company for the year ended on that date; and 
 

iii. in the case of the Cash	Flow	Statement, of the cash	 �lows	of 
the Company for the year ended on that date. 	

	
Report	on	Other	Legal	and	Regulatory	Requirements	
 
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 20 15 (the “Order”) 
issued by the Central Government in terms of Sub section 11 of Section 143 of 
The Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters 
speci�ied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.  
 
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
 

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to 
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit. 
 
(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have 
been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination 
of those books. 
 
(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Pro�it and Loss, and the 
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement 
with the books of account. 
 
(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Pro�it and 
Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting 
Standards speci�ied under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of 
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 

	
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the aforesaid �inancial statements give the information 
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: 
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the 
directors as on 31st	March,	2018 taken on record by the Board of 
Directors, none of the directors is disquali�ied as on 31st	 March,	
2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) 
of the Act. 
 
(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal �inancial controls 
over �inancial reporting of the Company and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 
Annexure	“B”.  
 
(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s 
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 

 
i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which 

would impact its �inancial position. 
 

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which there were any material 
foreseeable losses. 
 

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred 
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 
Company. 

	For	O.P.	Tulsyan	&	Co 
	Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No  500028N 

 Place: Patna  
 Date: 22nd May, 2018 

Ca	Sanjay	Kumar	Agarwal		
Partner 

Membership No 044173 of 1990 
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The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of Aditya	Vision	Limited 
(‘The Company’) for the year ended 31st	 March,	 2018 (in terms of the 
Companies Auditor’s Report Order, 2016 dated 29.03.2016 issued by Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs.).  
 
We report that: 
 

1.  
(a) Whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full 

particulars, including quantitative details and  situation of  �ixed assets; 
 

“Yes” 
 

(b) Whether these �ixed assets have been physically veri�ied by the 
management at reasonable intervals; whet her any material 
discrepancies were noticed on such veri�ication and if so, whether the 
same have been properly dealt with in the books of account; 

 
“Yes” 

 
(c) Whether the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of 

the company. If not, provide the details thereof 
 

“Not Applicable”   
2.  

(a) Whether physical veri�ication or inventory has been conducted at 
reasonable intervals by the management and whether any material 
discrepancies were noticed and if so, whether they have been properly 
dealt with in the books of account 

 
“Yes, No, Not Applicable”  

 
3. Whether the company has granted any loans, secured or unsecured to 

companies, �irms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in 
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. If so, 

	
Annexure	“A”	 to	the	Auditors'	Report	

	

 
“No” 
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(a) whether the terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not 

prejudicial to the company’s interest;  
 

 
“Not Applicable” 

 
(b) whether the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of 

interest has been stipulated and whether the repayments or receipts 
are regular;  

 
“Not Applicable” 

 
(c) if the amount is overdue, state the total amount overdue for more than 

ninety days, and whether reasonable steps have been taken by the 
company for recovery of the principal and interest;  

 
“Not Applicable” 

 
4. In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security whether provisions 

of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with. If 
not, provide the details thereof. 

 
“Yes, Not Applicable”  

 
 

5. In case, the company has accepted deposits, whether the directives issued by 
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed 
thereunder, where applicable, hav e been complied with? If not, the nature of 
such contraventions be stated; If an order has been passed by Company Law 
Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any 
court or any other tribunal, whether the same has been complied with or not? 

 
“No, Not Applicable” 
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6. Whether maintenance of cost records has been speci�ied by the Central 

Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and whether such accounts and records have been so made and maintained.  

 
No, Not Applicable 

 
7.  

(a) Is the company regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including 
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, 
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory 
dues with the appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of the arrears of 
outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the �inancial year concerned 
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable, shall 
be indicated. 
 

“Generally yes, except in certain cases where the same were deposited 
by the company during the currency of audit. However, such default 
has not exceeded six months” 

 
(b) Where dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or 

duty of excise or value added tax have not been deposited on account of any 
dispute, then the amounts involved and the forum where dispute is pending 
shall be mentioned. (A mere representation to the concerned Department 
shall not constitute a dispute). 
 

“No, Not Applicable” 
 
 

8. Whether the company has defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a 
�inancial institution, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders? If yes, 
the period and the amount of default to be reported (in case of defaults to 
banks, �inancial institutions, and Government, lender wise details to be 
provided).  

 
“No, Not Applicable” 
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9. Whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments) and term loans were applied for the purposes for 
which those are raised. If not, the details together with delays or default and 
subsequent recti�ication, if any, as may be applicable, be reported;  

 
“Yes, Not Applicable” 

 
 

10. Whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by its 
of�icers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year; If yes, the 
nature and the amount involved is to be indicated;  

 
“No, Not Applicable” 

 
 

11. Whether managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance 
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read 
with Schedule V to the Companies Act? If not, state the amount involved and 
steps taken by the company for securing refund of the same; 

 
“Yes,  Not Applicable” 

 
 

12. Whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the Net Owned Funds to 
Deposits in the ratio of 1: 20 to meet out the liability and whether the Nidhi 
Company is maintaining ten per cent unencumbered term deposits as 
speci�ied in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability;  

 
“Not Applicable” 

 
 

13. Whether all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 
sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details 
have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the 
applicable accounting standards;  
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“Yes”  
 

 
14. Whether the company has made any preferential allotment or private 

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year 
under review and if so, as to whether the requirement of section 42 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the amount raised have 
been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised. If not, provide the 
details in respect of the amount involved and nature of non-compliance;  

 
“Yes, Not Applicable”  

 
15. Whether the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with 

directors or persons connected with him and if so, whether the provisions of 
section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with;  
 

“No, Not Applicable” 
 

16. Whether the company is required to be registered under section 45-IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so, whether the registration has been 
obtained. 

 
“No, Not Applicable” 

 
For	O.P.	Tulsyan	&	Co 

 Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No 500028N 

Place: Patna  
Date:  22nd May, 2018 

Ca	Sanjay	Kumar	Agarwal	
 Partner 

Membership No 044173 of 1990 
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																																												Annexure	“B”	to	the	Auditors’	Report	
	
Report	 on	 the	 Internal	 Financial	 Controls	 under	 Clause	 (i)	 of	 Sub-section	 3	 of	
Section	143	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	(“the	Act”) 	
	
We have audited the internal �inancial controls over �inancial reporting of Aditya	Vision	
Limited

	
(“the Company”) as of 31	 March	 2018

 
in conjunction with our audit of the 

�inancial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
 

 Management’s	Responsibility	for	Internal	Financial	Controls
	

	The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
�inancial controls based on the internal control over �inancial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
�inancial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and ef�icient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable �inancial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

 
 
Auditors’	Responsibility

	
	
Our responsibility is to express an opinion

 

on the Company's internal �inancial controls 
over �inancial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 
an audit of internal �inancial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal �inancial controls over �inancial reporting was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

 
  

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal �inancial controls system over �inancial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal �inancial controls over �inancial reporting included 
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obtaining an understanding of internal �inancial controls over �inancial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the �inancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
  
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suf�icient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal �inancial controls system 
over �inancial reporting. 
 
Meaning	of	Internal	Financial	Controls	over	Financial	Reporting	
	
A company's internal �inancial control over �inancial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of �inancial reporting and the 
preparation of �inancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal �inancial control over �inancial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly re�lect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of �inancial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition 
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the �inancial statements. 
 
Inherent	Limitations	of	Internal	Financial	Controls	Over	Financial	Reporting	
	
Because of the inherent limitations of internal �inancial controls over �inancial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal �inancial controls over �inancial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal �inancial control over �inancial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
 
 
 
 



 Vision
Aditya

Annual Report 2017-2018

Opinion	
	
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal �inancial 
controls system over �inancial reporting and such internal �inancial controls over �inancial 
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control 
over �inancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. 
	

For	O.P.Tulsyan	&	Co. 
	Chartered	Accountants 

FRN	500028N		

  

       

Place:   Patna                                                                                
Date:  22nd May, 2018 

	Ca	Sanjay	Kumar	Agarwal	
	Partner	

Membership	No	044173	of	1990	
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	Note	

No.

2018 2017

A EQUITY	AND	LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’	funds

(a) Share capital 3 141,105,000.00

              

141,105,000.00
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 63,904,432.06

                 

36,502,074.00
(c) Money received against share warrants -

                                       

-

2 Share	application	money	pending	allotment -

                                       

-

3 Non-current	liabilities
(a) Long-term Borrowings 5 56,823,000.02

                 

46,909,828.46
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 6 7,061,040.00

                   

4,980,635.00
(c) Other long-term liabilities 7 2,072,000.00

                   

4,072,000.00
(d) Long-term provisions 8 -

                                       

-

4 Current	liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 9 426,318,319.60

              

303,492,645.25
(b) Trade payables

(i) total outstanding dues of micro 

enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other 

than micro enterprises and small enterprises

10 127,416,842.45

              

111,318,097.00

(c) Other current liabilities
(d) Short-term provisions 12 11,456,419.00

                 

6,600,919.00
TOTAL 836,157,053.13

              

654,981,198.71

B ASSETS
1 Non-current	assets

(a) Fixed assets 13
(i) Tangible assets 133,198,333.00

              

91,549,847.00
(ii) Intangible assets -

                                       

-
(iii) Capital work-in-progress -

                                       

-
(iv) Intangible assets under development -

                                       

-
(v) Fixed assets held for sale -

                                       

-
(b) Non-current investments 14 1,000,000.00

                   

-
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 6 -

                                       

-
(d) Long-term loans and advances 15 -

                                       

-
(e) Other non-current assets 16 3,088,525.00

                   

3,860,656.00

2 Current	assets
(a) Current investments 17 -

                                       

-
(b) Inventories 508,078,250.00

              

420,976,870.00
(c) Trade receivables 18 2,995,948.00

                   

2,201,580.00
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 19 156,090,198.06

              

120,442,707.71
(e) Short-term loans and advances 20 31,705,799.07

                 

15,949,538.00
(f) Other current assets 21 -

                                       

-
TOTAL 836,157,053.13

              

654,981,198.71

-

                                       

-

In terms of our report attached. 
For	O.P.	Tulsyan	&	Co
Chartered Accountants

Yashovardhan	Sinha Sunita	Sinha
(Mg. Director) (Director)

Ca	Sanjay	Kumar	Agarwal DIN : 01636599 01636997
Partner

Place : Patna
Date : 22nd May, 2018

Dhananjay	Kumar Akanksha	Arya
Chief Financial Of�icer Company Secretary

 Membership No 044173 of 1990 

Particulars

Please	see	accompanying	notes	forming	part	of	the	�inancial	statements

For	and	on	behalf	of	the	Board	of	Directors	
L32109BR1999PLC008783
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Note	

No.
2018 2017	

A CONTINUING	OPERATIONS

1 Revenue from operations (gross) 5,363,127,915.61

       

3,616,795,676.00

Less: Excise duty -

                                   

-

Revenue from operations (net) 5,363,127,915.61

				

3,616,795,676.00

2 Other income 23 6,445,892.00

                

3,907,106.00

3 Total	revenue	(1+2) 5,369,573,807.61

       

3,620,702,782.00

4 Expenses
(a) Cost of materials consumed -

                                   

-

(b) Purchases of stock-in-trade 5,069,449,999.82

       

3,534,258,975.00

(c) Changes in inventories of �inished goods, 

work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

-87,101,380.00

            

-173,988,400.00

(d) Employee bene�its expense 24 116,592,931.00

           

54,199,883.00

(e) Finance costs 26 22,194,712.62

             
17,341,619.00

(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense 13,344,948.00
             

8,789,112.00

(g) Operating & Other expenses 25 193,709,622.11
           

154,790,705.00

Total	expenses 5,328,190,833.55 				3,595,391,894.00

5 Pro�it / (Loss) before exceptional and

extraordinary	items	and	tax	(3	-	4)

41,382,974.06
             

25,310,888.00

6 Exceptional items
Exceptional items -

                                   

-

Sub Total : -

                                   

-

7 Pro�it	/	(Loss)	before	extraordinary	items	and	

tax		(5	+	6)

41,382,974.06

             

25,310,888.00

-

8 Extraordinary items -

                                   

-

9 Pro�it	/	(Loss)	before	tax		(7	+	8) 41,382,974.06

             

25,310,888.00

10 Tax	expense:
(a) Current tax expense for current year 11,456,419.00

             

6,600,919.00

(b) (Less): MAT credit (where applicable) -

                                   

-

(c) Current tax expense relating to prior years -

                                   

-

(d) Excess Provision -

                                   

-

(e) Net current tax expense -

                                   

-

(f) Deferred tax 2,080,405.00

                

1,651,980.00

13,536,824.00

										

8,252,899.00

11 Pro�it/(Loss)	from	continuing	operations	(9	+10) 27,846,150.06

             

17,057,989.00

Particulars

Aditya	Vision	Limited
Statement	of	Pro�it	and	Loss	for	the	year	ended	on	31st	March
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Note	

No.

2018 2017	

B DISCONTINUING	OPERATIONS

12.i Pro�it / (Loss) from discontinuing operations

(before tax)

-

                                   

-

12.ii Gain / (Loss) on disposal of assets / settlement of

liabilities attributable to the discontinuing

operations

-

                                   

-

12.iii Add / (Less): Tax expense of discontinuing

operations

-

                                   

-

(a) on ordinary activities attributable to the

discontinuing operations

-

                                   

-

(b) on gain / (loss) on disposal of assets /

settlement of liabilities

-

                                   

-

13 Pro�it / (Loss) from discontinuing operations

(12.i	+	12.ii	+	12.iii)

-

                                   

-

C TOTAL	OPERATIONS

14 Pro�it	/	(Loss)	for	the	year	(11	+	13) 27,846,150.06              17,057,989.00

15.i Earnings	per	share	(of	Rs	10/-	each):
(a) Basic

(i) Continuing operations 1.97

                                 

1.49

(ii) Total operations 1.97

                                 

1.49

(b) Diluted
(i) Continuing operations 1.97

                                 

1.49

(ii) Total operations 1.97

                                 

1.49

15.ii Earnings	per	share	(excluding	extraordinary	

items)	(of		Rs	10/-	each):
(a) Basic

(i) Continuing operations 1.97

                                 

1.49

(ii) Total operations 1.97

                                 

1.49

(b) Diluted
(i) Continuing operations 1.97

                                 

1.49

(ii) Total operations 1.97

                                 

1.49

In terms of our report attached. 
For	O.P.	Tulsyan	&	Co
Chartered Accountants

Yashovardhan	Sinha Sunita	Sinha

Ca	Sanjay	Kumar	Agarwal (Mg. Director) (Director)
Partner DIN : 06136599 06136997

Place : Patna
Date : 22nd May, 2018

Dhananjay	Kumar Akanksha	Arya

Chief Financial Of�icer Company Secretary

 Membership No 044173 of 1990 

Please	see	accompanying	notes	forming	part	of	the	�inancial	statements

For	and	on	behalf	of	the	Board	of	Directors	

Aditya	Vision	Limited
Statement	of	Pro�it	and	Loss	for	the	year	ended	

Particulars

L32109BR1999PLC008783
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2018 2017
Rs__________P 	Rs__________P	

Cash	�lows	from	operating	activities
Pro�it before taxation 41,382,974.06

          

25,310,888.00

          
Adjustments	for:
Depreciation 13,344,948.00

          

8,789,112.00

             

Investment income -6,341,566.00

           

-3,620,676.00

           

Interest expense 22,194,712.62

          

17,341,619.00

          

IPO Issue Expenses 772,131.00

                

-

                               

Pro�it / (Loss) on the sale of property, plant & equipment -

                               

-

                               

Working	capital	changes:
(Increase) / Decrease in trade and other receivables -16,550,629.07

         

-2,919,398.00

           

(Increase) / Decrease in inventories -87,101,380.00

         

-173,988,400.00

      

Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 138,924,419.80

        

207,557,430.25

        

Cash generated from operations 106,625,610.41

        

78,470,575.25

          

Interest paid -22,194,712.62

         

-17,341,619.00

         

Income taxes paid -7,044,711.00

           

-4,859,246.00

           

Dividends paid -

                               

-

                               

Net	cash	from	operating	activities 77,386,186.79

								

56,269,710.25

								

Cash	�lows	from	investing	activities
Business acquisitions, net of cash acquired -

                               

-

                               

Purchase of property, plant and equipment -56,787,186.00

         

-52,693,974.00

         

Proceeds from sale of equipment 1,793,752.00

             

-

                               

Long Term Investment in Mutual Funds -1,000,000.00

           

-

                               

IPO Issue Expenses -

                               

-3,860,656.00

           

Investment income 6,341,566.00

             

3,620,676.00

             

Net	cash	used	in	investing	activities -49,651,868.00

						

-52,933,954.00

						

Cash	�lows	from	�inancing	activities
Proceeds from issue of share capital including Premium -

                               

57,600,000.00

          

Proceeds from long-term borrowings 9,913,171.56

             

26,765,739.46

          

Payment of long-term borrowings -2,000,000.00

           

-

                               

Net	cash	used	in	�inancing	activities 7,913,171.56

										

84,365,739.46

								

Net	increase	in	cash	and	cash	equivalents 35,647,490.35

								

87,701,495.71

								

Cash	and	cash	equivalents	at	beginning	of	period 120,442,707.71

					

32,741,212.00

								

Cash	and	cash	equivalents	at	end	of	period 156,090,198.06

					

120,442,707.71

					

Cash Balance Control Total -

                               

-

                               

In terms of our report attached. 
For	O.P.	Tulsyan	&	Co
Chartered Accountants

Yashovardhan	Sinha Sunita	Sinha

(Mg. Director) (Director)

Ca	Sanjay	Kumar	Agarwal 01636599 01636997

Partner
 Membership No 044173 of 1990 

Place : Patna
Date : 22nd May, 2018

Dhananjay	Kumar Akanksha	Arya

Chief Financial Of�icer Company Secretary

Please see accompanying notes forming part of the �inancial statements

For	and	on	behalf	of	the	Board	of	Directors	

Aditya	Vision	Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the period ending on 31st March

L32109BR1999PLC008783
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1.00         Corporate	information

2.00         Signi�icant	accounting	policies

a.	Basis	of	preparation	of	�inancial	statements	:	

b.	Use	of	estimates:	

c.		Fixed	assets	

d.	Depreciation/	amortization	

Aditya	Vision	Limited
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	for	the	year	ended	31st	March	

The Company was incorporated on 31st March, 1999 . The Company Identi�ication Number
(CIN) allotted to the Company is L32109BR1999PLC008783. The Company is engaged in
trading of Electronic Items. 

The �inancial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, on an accrual

basis of accounting in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India (‘Indian GAAP’) and comply with the mandatory accounting standards issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013

(‘the Act’). 

The preparation of the �inancial statements requires the management of the Company to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities

and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of �inancial statements
and reported amounts of income and expenditure during the period. Examples of such

estimates include provisions for doubtful trade receivables and advances, employee
bene�its, provision for income taxes, impairment of assets and useful lives of �ixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction, less accumulated

depreciation/ amortization, disposals and impairment loss, if any. Cost includes inward

freight, duties, taxes and all incidental expenses incurred to bring the assets to their
present location and condition. 

The Company has no Intangible assets in the nature of Goodwill or Misc. Expenditure. 

Costs of borrowing related to the acquisition or construction of �ixed assets that are

attributable to the qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such asset. All
other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the periods in which they are
incurred. 

Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its

useful life. The depreciable amount of an asset is the cost of an asset or other amount
substituted for cost, less its residual value. The useful life of an asset is the period over
which an asset is expected to be available for use by an entity, or the number of production

or similar units expected to be obtained from the asset by the entity. 

The Company have no jointly owned assets.
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e.	Impairment

f.		Operating	leases	

g.	Investments

The company has no Long-term investments. 

h.	Inventories

i.	Employee	Bene�its

Short term employee bene�its: The undiscounted amount of short term employee bene�its

expected to be paid in exchange for services rendered by employees is recognized during

the period when the employee renders the service. These bene�its include compensated

absences such as paid annual leave and performance incentives payable within twelve

months. 

Though the useful life of the assets owned by company have been considered at the lives

suggested in Part C of Schedule II of The Companies Act, 2013, some exceptions have been

made in the useful life of computer, furniture and �ixtures and plants, which have been

taken on higher side.

At each Balance Sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its �ixed assets

to determine whether there is any indication that those assets suffered an impairment loss.

If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to

determine the extent of the impairment loss. The recoverable amount is the higher of an

asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future

cash �lows expected from the continuing use of the asset and from its ultimate disposal are

discounted to their present values using a pre-determined discount rate that re�lects the

current market assessments of the time value of money and risks speci�ic to the asset. 

The Company has no Lease arrangements where the risk and rewards incidental to

ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor and classi�ied as operating leases. 

Rental income and rental expenses, if any, on assets given or obtained under operating

lease arrangements are recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the lease. 

The initial direct costs relating to operating leases, if any, are recorded as expenses as they

are incurred.

Inventories, if any, are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost includes all

expenses incurred to bring the inventory to its present location and condition. Cost is
determined on a weighted average basis. 

Current investments is not comprising of investments in mutual funds. 
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j.		Revenue	recognition	

k.	Taxation	

Post employment bene�its: Contributions to de�ined contribution retirement bene�it

schemes are recognized as expenses when employees have rendered services entitling
them to the contributions. 

For de�ined bene�it schemes, the cost of providing bene�its is determined using the
Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance

sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the Statement of Pro�it and
Loss for the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognized immediately to the
extent that the bene�its are already vested, and otherwise is amortized on a straight-line
basis over the average period until the bene�its become vested. 

Provision for current income taxes and advance taxes paid in respect of the same
jurisdiction are presented in the balance sheet after offsetting on an assessment year basis. 

l.	Foreign	currency	transactions	and	translations:	

Foreign currency transactions are not applicable to the company. 

Interest on deposits is recognized on accrual basis. 

Since the company could not seggregate the amount of excise and other duties which were

included in the cost of sales for corresponding previous year, which were subsumed in
GST. As Such the sales are shown at values inclusive of taxes collected by the company on

account of VAT & GST leviable under respective statutes.

The retirement bene�it obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the present

value of the de�ined bene�it obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, and
as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is

limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in
future contributions to the scheme. 

The Revenues has been recognised in the situation when no signi�icant uncertainty exists
regarding the amount of consideration that will be derived from rendering the service. 

Current tax expense is determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates, which have

been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax expense or
bene�it is recognized on timing differences being the differences between taxable incomes
and accounting incomes that originate in one period and are capable of reversing in one or
more subsequent periods. 
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m.	Earnings	per	share	

n.	Contingent	liabilities	and	provisions	

o.	Derivative	�inancial	instruments	

3.00

         

Share Capital

2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

a. Authorised 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00

b. No of Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Equity

Shares at Nominal Value per share of Rs 10/- each

         15,000,000.00          15,000,000.00 

a. Authorised Capital

b. Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 141,105,000.00

      

141,105,000.00

      

c. Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

There was no fresh issue in the Issued, Subscribed and Paid up share capital of the

Company during the current year. 

Provisions are recognized in respect of present probable obligations, the amount of which

can be reliably estimated. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible

obligations, if any, that may arise from past events whose existence and crystallization is

con�irmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not

within the control of the Company. 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net pro�it or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable

taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for

events, if any, of bonus issue to existing shareholders and share split. 

The company does not deal in Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company has only one class of equity shares with a face value of Rs 10/- per share.

Each shareholder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share at any General Meeting

of Shareholders. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees, considering

the pro�itability and cash �low requirements. The dividend proposed by the Board of

Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General

Meeting.

The Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend for the year ended 31st

March 2018.

The Authorised Capital of the company has enhanced during the year under consideration.
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Name	of	Share	Holder	(%	of	Shareholding)	 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Sunita Sinha   (16.20 %)                  2,285,250                  2,285,250 
Rinu Sinha   (6.26 %)                      883,200                      883,200 
Nishant Prabhakar  (8.67 %)                  1,222,800                  1,222,800 
Rashi Vardhan  (5.32 %)                      750,000                      750,000 
Ajay Kumar HUF  (8.50 %)                  1,200,000                  1,200,000 
Yashovardhan Sinha  (23.29 %)                  3,286,650                  3,286,650 

Guiness Securities Limited (17.42%)                  2,458,000                  2,360,000 

4.00

         
Reserves and surplus 

2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Surplus in Statement of Pro�it and Loss
Opening Balance          36,502,074.00                244,085.00 
Add : Pro�it for the year          27,846,150.06          17,057,989.00 
Add : Share Premium                                   -            19,200,000.00 
Add : Last Year Short Provision for Tax              -443,792.00                                   -   

Less : Proposed Dividend (In terms of Note 3c)                                   -                                     -   

Closing Balance          63,904,432.06          36,502,074.00 

5.00

         

Long-term borrowings 
2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Term Loan (Secured) - I            7,247,351.00          11,873,716.00 

Term Loan (Secured) - II          13,861,798.00          19,675,723.00 
Term Loan (Secured) - III          15,483,342.00                                   -   
Term Loan - Car (Audi)                403,984.00                896,277.00 
Term Loan - Vehicles (Maruti Eco)                  86,881.13                278,875.64 
Term Loan - Vehicles (Maruti Innova)                                   -                  372,115.30 
Term Loan - Car (Mercedez) - New            3,736,263.32            4,598,233.17 

Term Loan - Car (Q7)            2,294,166.13            4,215,920.43 
Term Loan - Car (Innova Crystal)            1,390,946.72            1,719,967.92 

Term Loan - Car (BMW - I)            2,731,781.78            3,279,000.00 
Term Loan - Car (BMW - II)            9,586,485.94                                   -   

         56,823,000.02          46,909,828.46 

* Includes cheques issued to creditors/suppliers but not presented by them till the date of
Balance Sheet

The relevant charge has already been registered with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on
the website maintained by them.

Cash Credit Limit (Hypo.) from a Scheduled Bank against hypothecation of Stock in trade 
and other current assets. Also Guaranteed by the directors of the company in their 

personal capacity

d. The following table sets forth information regarding shareholding of 5%	or more in the 

Company: 
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6.00         Deferred tax liabilities (net) 
2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P
Deferred tax liability arising out of timing

difference	on

Difference between accounting and tax 
depreciation/ amortization 

           6,732,702.41            5,346,214.25 

Total	deferred	tax	liabilities	(A)            6,732,702.41            5,346,214.25 

Deferred tax assets arising out of timing
differences	on:

Provision for doubtful trade receivables                                   -                                     -   

Provision for Leave encashment                                   -                                     -   
Expenditure disallowed u/s. 40 (a) (ia)                                   -                                     -   
Interest received on provisional IT Assessment                                   -                                     -   

Others                                   -                                     -   
Total	deferred	tax	assets	(B)                                   -                                     -   

Deferred	tax	liabilities	(net)	(A	-	B)	@30.9%            2,080,405.00            1,651,980.00 

Opening	Balance            4,980,635.00            3,328,655.00 
Deferred	tax	liabilities	c/fd	to	Balance	Sheet	            7,061,040.00            4,980,635.00 

7.00

         

Other long-term liabilities 
2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Sunita Sinha (ACRPS7311P)            1,072,000.00            1,072,000.00 
Shreeniwas Prasad Sinha (AIFPS3068M)            1,000,000.00            3,000,000.00 

           2,072,000.00            4,072,000.00 

8.00

         

Long term Provisions 
2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

A.

 

Provision	for	Employees	
Provision for employee bene�its (Refer note 24) -

                               

-

                               

Provision for Compensated absences -

                               

-

                               

Provision for Post-employment medical bene�its -

                               

-

                               

Others (Pension and Super annuation) -

                               

-

                               

B.	Provision	for	contingencies
	(Refer	note	33)

-

                               

-

                               

C.	Others -

                               

-

                               

-

                               

-

                               

9.00

         

Other Short term borrowings
2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Cash Credit from Axis Bank       176,984,164.60          66,701,320.00 
Bajaj Finance       249,334,155.00       236,791,325.25 

      426,318,319.60       303,492,645.25 
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10.00       Trade payables 

2018 2017
Rs__________P Rs__________P

Sundry Creditors       120,714,642.45       109,932,868.00 
TDS Payable            2,645,950.00                777,019.00 

ESI Payable                107,429.00                                   -   

EPF Payable                363,396.00                                   -   

Salary & Employee Bene�its Payable            3,129,012.00 405,482.00
               

Audit Fee Payable                456,413.00                202,728.00 

      127,416,842.45       111,318,097.00 

11.00
       

Other current liabilities 

2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Current maturities of long term borrowings (Refer

note 5) 

                                  -   

Deferred revenues and advances (recd from customers)                                   -   

Interest accrued but not due on loans: -

                               -

                               

-

                               12.00

       

Short-term provisions 

2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Provision for employee bene�its (Refer note 24) -

                               

-

                               
Provision for Compensated absences -

                               

-

                               
Provision for Post-employment medical bene�its -

                               

-

                               
Provision for Taxes 11,456,419.00

         

6,600,919.00

           
11,456,419.00

         

6,600,919.00

           13.00

       

Fixed Assets

As per Separate Sheet Attached 133,198,333.00

      

91,549,847.00

         
133,198,333.00

      

91,549,847.00

         14.00

       

Non-Current Investments

2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Mutual Funds 1,000,000.00

           

-

                               

Unquoted Shares -

                               

-

                               

Government Securities -

                               

-

                               

1,000,000.00

           

-

                               

15.00

       

Long Term Loans and Advances

2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Loans and Advances -

                               

-

                               

-

                               

-
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16.00       Other Non-Current Assets

2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

IPO Issue Expenses (to the extent not written off) 3,088,525.00
           

3,860,656.00
           

3,088,525.00
           

3,860,656.00
           

17.00

       
Current Investments

2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Current Investments -

                               

-

                               
-

                               

-

                               
18.00

       

Trade Receivables (Unsecured)

2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

i.

   

Trade receivables outstanding for a period

not exceeding six months from the date they

were due for payment

Considered good            2,995,948.00            2,201,580.00 

Doubtful                                   -                                     -   

Less: Prov. for doubtful trade receivables                                   -                                     -   

										2,995,948.00	 										2,201,580.00	

ii.

 

Other Receivables 

Considered good                                   -                                     -   

Doubtful                                   -                                     -   

Less: Prov. for doubtful trade receivables                                   -                                     -   
																																		-			 																																		-			

										2,995,948.00	 										2,201,580.00	

19.00

       

Cash & Bank Balances

2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Cash	and	Cash	Equivalents

Cash on hand            7,132,354.31            1,147,819.38 

Cheques on hand                                   -                                     -   

Remittances in transit                                   -                                     -   

In Bank accounts with scheduled banks       148,957,843.75       119,294,888.33 

Other	Bank	Balances

Earmarked funds -

                               

-

                               

156,090,198.06

      

120,442,707.71

      

20.00

       

Short Term Loans and Advances

2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Loans and Advances          19,180,949.07 9,088,958.00

           

Advance Tax 11,000,000.00

         

6,000,000.00

           

TDS & TCS 1,524,850.00

           

860,580.00

               

31,705,799.07

         

15,949,538.00
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21.00       Other Current Assets 
2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Interest receivable -                               -                               
-                               -                               

22.00       Revenue from Operations for the current year
includes Rs Nil (2017: Rs Nil) pertaining to
previous years.

23.00
       

Other Income
2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Interest on Bank Deposits (TDS of Rs 6,20,496/-)            6,204,908.00            3,620,676.00 

Other Interest (TDS of Rs 13,666/-)                136,658.00                                   -   
Any Other Income                104,326.00                286,430.00 

6,445,892.00

           

3,907,106.00

           
24.00

       

Employee Bene�its

2018 2017
Rs__________P Rs__________P

Salary not coverable under ESI & PF 86,276,158.00

         

         33,640,750.00 

Salary covered under ESI & PF          19,592,392.00          11,596,251.00 
Salary covered under PF but not ESI            4,381,146.00            3,860,000.00 

Staff Welfare expenses 6,343,235.00

           

           5,102,882.00 
116,592,931.00

      

54,199,883.00

         

 
25.00

       

Operating & Other Expenses
2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Advertising and publicity 39,389,685.00

         

30,035,672.00

         
Auditor’s remuneration and expenses 253,685.00

               

211,404.00

               
Donations 124,766.00

               

112,149.00

               
Freight 15,110,757.85

         

13,996,002.00

         

Insurance 2,900,301.21

           

1,517,699.00

           

Hospitality 8,424,431.00

           

5,578,751.00

           

Light and power 34,305,173.00

         

28,207,715.00

         

Misc Consumables 7,145,670.68

           

5,997,495.00

           

Misc Expenses 7,661,686.78

           

6,351,905.00

           

Printing, postage and stationery 4,670,640.00

           

3,978,698.00

           

Rent 52,136,581.00

         

40,929,575.00

         

Telephone expenses 4,425,297.00

           

4,182,826.00

           

Travelling expenses 7,495,884.59

           

5,814,827.00

           

Vehicles Running Expenses 8,892,932.00

           

7,875,987.00

           

IPO Share Issue Exp (1/5th of Rs 38,60,656) 772,131.00

               

-

                               

193,709,622.11

      

154,790,705.00
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26.00       Finance Cost
2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Interest on Loans  & Other Charges 22,194,712.62
         

17,341,619.00
         

Less: Interest capitalisation -
                               

-
                               22,194,712.62

         
17,341,619.00

         

27.00
       

Employee Bene�its 

De�ined Contribution Plan - Provident Fund: 

Gratuity: 

Medical Bene�it: 

Pension Plan: 

28.00

       

Auditor’s remuneration and expenses
2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Audit fees 253,685.00

               

211,404.00

               

253,685.00

               

211,404.00

               

29.00

       

Earnings per share (AS 20)
2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

Net Pro�it after tax attributable to the equity
shareholders (A)

27,846,150.06

         

17,057,989.00

         

No of Shares at the beginning of Year 14,110,500.00

         

10,270,500.00

         

Fresh Allotment during the year -

                                      

3,840,000.00

                   

Number of equity shares outstanding at the end of

the year 

14,110,500.00

         

14,110,500.00

         

Basic and diluted earnings per share (per equity

share of Rs 10 each) (A/B)

1.97

                             

1.49

                             

The Company has subscribed to Provident Fund Scheme and as such has charged its

contribution to the Statement of Pro�it and Loss. 

The Company acknowledges the efforts of its staff members who have put in their efforts
for development and standing of the company. Such hard work cannot be compensated

through any means but the company proposes to provide for Payment of Gratuity to those
employees who have completed �ive years of their continuous service. A separate provision

in this regard has been created by the company in terms of AS 15 issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

The Company reimburses domiciliary and hospitalization expenses not exceeding speci�ied
limits incurred by eligible and qualifying employees and their dependent family members. 

The Company has not subscribed to any pension plan. 
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30.00       Segmental Reporting (AS 17) 

31.00

       

Related Party Disclosures (AS 18)

32.00

       

Operating Lease arrangements 

33.00

       

Provision for Contingencies

34.00

       

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

A. Contingent Liabilities

Guarantees given on behalf of subsidiaries -

                               

-

                               

Claims for taxes on income

Income tax disputes where department	is	in	

appeal against the Company

-

                               

-

                               

Income tax disputes where company

 

is	in	

appeal against the department 

-

                               

-

                               

Income tax disputes where the Company	has	

a	favourable	decision in other assessment 

years for the same issue

-

                               

-

                               
Income tax disputes other than above -

                               

-

                               

-

                               

-

                               

B.

   

Commitments: 

Capital Commitments -

                               

-

                               

Guarantees extended - -

Other Commitments - -

- -

Not ascertained

As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosures of transaction with the related parties

where control exists and related parties with whom transaction have taken place and their
relationships are enclosed as a separate annexure.

As advised by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, AS 17 is mandatorily

applicable to the companies (i) whose Equity or debt securities are listed whether in India

or Outside, (ii) which are in the process of listing their equity or debt securities as

evidenced by the board of directors, (iii) Bank including Co-operative Banks, (iv) Financial

Institutions, (v) which are carrying on Insurance Business, (vi) whose turnover for

immediately preceeding accounting period on the basis of audited �inancial statements

exceeds Rs 50 crore, (vii) whose borrowings, including public deposits exceeds Rs 10

crore, or (viii) holding or subsidiary company of any company noted above.

As the company is dealing only in one segment of products i.e Electronic Items, the desired 

information has not been compiled. 

The Company has no Lease arrangements where the risk and rewards incidental to

ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor and classi�ied as operating leases. 
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35.00       Supplementary statutory information 
2018 2017

Rs__________P Rs__________P

a. Value of imports calculated on CIF basis (on

accrual basis)

-                               -                               

b. Earnings in Foreign Currency -                               -                               

c. Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual

basis)

-                               -                               

-                               -                               

36.00       Micro and Small Enterprises 

37.00       

38.00       

39.00       

Yashovardhan Sinha Sunita Sinha

(Mg. Director) (Director)

01636599 01636997

L32109BR1999PLC008783

For	and	on	behalf	of	the	Board

These �inancial statements have been prepared to comply with the Schedule III of the
Companies Act, 2013 as appliable to the company under section 129 of the Act and the

previous year �igures have been regrouped and rearranged to make them comparable with
that of the current year. 

Derivative Transactions are not applicable to the company

Disclosure as required under Regulation 36 of SEBI (LODR) , is applicable to the company

According to information available with the management, on the basis of intimation
received from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), the Company has no amount due to
Micro and Small Enterprises under the said Act as at 31 March 2018

Aditya	Vision	Limited
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ATTENDANCE	SLIP	

19th	Annual	General	Meeting	

Name of the Member 	
	

Registered Address  	
	

E-mail ID: 	
	

Ledger Folio No./Cl ID /DP ID 
No. 

	

Number of Shares held 	
	

 

I certify that I am a member /proxy for the members of the Company 

 

I hereby record my presence at the 19th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Thursday 

September 20, 2018 at 11.00 am. at 9 to 9 banquet Hall (Shapphire) Nutan Plaza, Bandar Bagicha, 

Patna-800001, Bihar         

 

_______________________        ___________________________ 

(Name of Member/Proxy)     (Member’s /Proxy’s Signature) 

	

	

Note:	 Please	 �ill	 up	 this	 attendance	 slip	 and	 handed	 it	 over	 at	 the	 entrance	 of	 the	 meeting	 venue.	

Members	are	requested	to	bring	their	copies	of	the	Annual	Report	to	the	AGM.		
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Form	No.	MGT-11 	

Proxy	Form 	

[Pursuant	to	section	105(6)	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	and	rule	19(3)	of	the	Companies	

(Management	and	Administration)	Rules,	2014] 	

 
CIN                 : L32109BR1999PLC008783  
Name of the Company        : Aditya Vision Limited 
Registered Of�ice  : M 15, S K Nagar,  Main Road, Patna-800001,  Bihar.   

 

 
Name of the Member(s): 
Registered Address: 
E-mail Id: Folio No /Client ID: 

 

DP ID:  

 
I/We, being the member(s) of _____________________shares of the above named company hereby 

appoint:
 

Name:
 

E-mail Id:
 

Address:
 

Signature, or failing him
 

 
Name:

 
E-mail Id:

 
Address:

 
Signature, or failing him

 

 
Name:

 
E-mail Id:

 
Address:

 Signature, or failing him
 

 as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 19th

 
Annual 

General Meeting of the company, to be held on the Thursday, September 20, 2018, at
 
11.00 a.m. at 9 

to 9 Banquet Hall (Shapphire), Nutan Plaza, Bandar Bagicha,
 
Patna-

 
–

 
800001

 
(Bihar) and/or at any 

adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
 Sl. 

No.
 

Resolution(S)
 

Vote
 For 

 
Against

 

 
Ordinary	Business

   ·
  

Consider and adopt
 ·

 
Audited Financial Statement for the �inancial year ended

 March 31, 2018

 

and Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon

 

  

·

  

Re-appointment of Mrs. Sunita Sinha

 

as Director, who retires by 

rotation
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·  Appointment of M/s O P Tulsyan & Co., Chartered Accountants as 

Statutory Auditors and to �ix their remuneration for the Financial 

Year 2018-2019 

  

 

 

 

Signed  this ________________________ day of________________________, 2018.   

 

  

 

             

Signature of Shareholder                                       Signature of Proxy holder   

  

 

Notes: 

 

1. This Form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 

Registered Of�ice of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 

Meeting 

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company 

3. Please put a ‘X’ in the Box in the appropriate column against the respective resolutions. If 

you leave the “For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your proxy 

will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate. 

 

 

Afx 

Revenue 

Stamp 

here 



Thank You !




